AGENDA AND
INFORMATIONAL MATERIAL
FOR
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 5, 2019

FILE COPY




Thomas D. Orvis, President District 3

Gail Altieri, Vice President District 1
Herman Doornenbal District 2
Linda Santos District 4
Brad DeBoer District 5

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET, OAKDALE, CA 95361
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2019 - 9:00 A.M.
AGENDA

Agendas and Minutes are on our website at www.oakdaleirrigation.com

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

ADDITIONS OR DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS -ITEM 1

1. The Board of Directors welcomes participation in its meetings. This time is
provided for the public to address the Directors of the District on matters of concern
that fall within the jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the agenda.

Because matters being discussed are not on the agenda there should be no
expectation of discussion or comment by the Board except to properly refer the
matter for review or action as appropriate. Matters concerning District operations
or responsibilities can be addressed prior to Board meetings by contacting District
Management or Directors. In this manner, your concerns can be addressed
expeditiously.

The Oakdale Irrigation District Board pledges to be respectful, truthful,
knowledgeable, productive and unified in conducting the people’s business. The
Board believes in conducting its business using respectful and civil dialogue and
would request that the public conduct itself in a similar fashion in their
presentations. Disrespectful and threatening behavior will not be tolerated.

It is not required, but speakers may provide their name and address.

Public Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.




CONSENT CALENDAR - ITEMS 2-12

Matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and will be acted upon
under one motion. There will be no discussion of these items unless a request is made to
the Board President by a Director or member of the public. Those items will be considered
at the end of the consent items.

Only properly noticed agenda matters shall be permitted for discussion.

2.

Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Special Meeting of October
8, 2019 and Resolution Nos. 2019-18, 2019-19, 2019-20, 2019-21 and 2019-
22

Approve Oakdale Irrigation District Statement of Obligations
Approve Improvement District Statement of Obligations

Approve the Monthly Treasurer’s Report and Financial Statements for the
Nine Months Ending September 30, 2019

Approve Renewal of Memberships with Various Organizations
(Association of California Water Agencies and California Special Districts)

Approve Designation of the President of the Board of Directors as the
Oakdale Irrigation District’s Voting Delegate and General Manager as the
Alternate Delegate at the General Session Membership Meeting at the
ACWA 2019 Fall Conference and Authorize the President to Execute the
Proxy Designation Form

Approve Work Release No. 097 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for Professional Services to Stake the
Crane Pipeline Easement through APNS: 063-077-086 through 063-074-060

Approve Work Release No. 006 to General Services Agreement 2015-GSA-
002 with Sierra Controls, LLC for Technical Support

10. Approve Work Release No. 052 to General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-

032 with Northern Steel, Inc. for Cutting, Bending and Placement of Rebar
for One (1) ea. Headwall Structure Located on the Kearney Lateral

11. Approve Purchase of One (1) Hydraulic Demolition Hammer for OID

Excavators from Tri-West Tractor (Budgeted)

12. Approve Purchase of One (1) 54” Cleaning Bucket for OID Excavator from
Tri-West Tractor (Budgeted)




ACTION CALENDAR - ITEMS 13-14

13. Review and take possible action to Approve a Donation to Oakdale
Enrichment Society in the Sum of $5,000 for the 2020 Fourth of July Event

14. Review and take possible action to Approve Adoption of a Resolution Setting
Agricultural Water User Rates for 2020

DISCUSSION - ITEM 15

15. Discussion / Presentation on East San Joaquin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

COMMUNICATIONS - ITEM 16

16. Oral Reports and Comments
A. General Manager’s Report on Status of OID Activities
B. Committee Reports

C. Directors’ Comments/Suggestions

CLOSED SESSION - ITEM 17

A.

17.Closed Session to discuss the following:

Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) — Existing Litigation (2 Cases)
Maria Ruiz Perez, et al., v. Oakdale Irrigation District, et al.
Oakdale Irrigation District v. Santos and Altieri, et al.

Government Code §54957.6 — Conference with Labor Negotiator

Agency Negotiator: General Manager
Represented Organization: OE3
Unrepresented Organization: Non-Exempt Confidential, Exempt

Supervisory and Exempt Management Bargaining Groups

Government Code §54956.9(d)(2) — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation One (1) Case




OTHER ACTION - ITEM 18

18. Adjournment:

A. The next Regular Board Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, November 19, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the
board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

B. The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale
Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and
other joint business matters is scheduled for Thursday, November 21, 2019 at
9:00 a.m. in the board room of the Oakdale Irrigation District, 1205 East F
Street, Oakdale, CA.

Writings distributed to Board Members in connection with the open session items on this agenda are available
for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary. Any person who has a question concerning any of the
agenda items may call the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance
to participate in this meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507. Notification 48 hours
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting.




PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Information Included

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 5, 2019




AGENDA ITEMS
CONSENT CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 5, 2019




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
ltem Number: 2
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF OCTOBER 8, 2019 AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2019-18, 2019-19, 2019-20, 2019-
21, AND 2019-22

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Special Meeting of
October 8 2019 and Resolution Nos. 2019-18, 2019-19, 2019-20, 2019-
21 and 2019-22

ATTACHMENTS:

Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Special Meeting of October 8, 2019
Draft Resolution No. 2019-18

Draft Resolution No. 2019-19

Draft Resolution No. 2019-20

Draft Resolution No. 2019-21

Draft Resolution No. 2019-22

VVVVYVYY

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
October 8, 2019

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Special Session at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Upon roll call, there
were present:

Directors: Tom Orvis, President
Gail Altieri, Vice President
Herman Doornenbal
Linda Santos
Brad DeBoer

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary
Also Present: Fred A. Silva, General Counsel

ADDITION OR DELETION OF
AGENDA ITEMS

There were no additions or deletions of agenda items.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

Director Orvis requested that Item 24.B. be discussed before ltem 24.A. in Closed Session.
At the hour of 9:05 a.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

There being no public comment, public comment closed at 9:05 a.m.

Director Santos requested that Item Nos. 5, 10, 11, and 12 be pulled from the Consent
Calendar.

CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM NOS. 2, 3,4,6,7, 8,9, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19

ITEM NO. 2
APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2019-16 AND 2019-17

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of September 3, 2019 and Resolution Nos. 2019-16 and 2019-17.



OID Board Minutes October 8, 2019
Page 2

ITEM NO. 3
APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT'S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was

unanimously supported to approve the Oakdale Irrigation District's Statement of
Obligations.

ITEM NO. 4
APPROVE IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve the Improvement District's Statement of Obligations.

ITEM NO. 6
APPROVE ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION SETTING DOMESTIC
WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
CHARGES AND OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR THE YEAR 2020

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve adoption of the Resolution Setting Domestic Water

Improvement District Operation and Maintenance Charges and Other Related Charges for
the year 2020.

ITEM NO. 7
APPROVE ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION SETTING DOMESTIC WATER
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT RESERVE FUND CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE YEAR 2020

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was

unanimously supported to approve adoption of the Resolution Setting Domestic Water
Improvement District Reserve Fund Contributions for the Year 2020.

ITEM NO. 8
APPROVE ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION SETTING AG
WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT MAINTENANCE
CHARGES AND OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR THE YEAR 2020

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve adoption of the Resolution Setting Ag Water System
Improvement District Maintenance Charges and Other Related Charges for the Year 2020.



OID Board Minutes October 8, 2019
Page 3

ITEM NO. 9
APPROVE NOTICE OF COMPLETION
FOR THE TWO-MILE BAR TUNNEL PROJECT

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve the Notice of Completion for the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel
Project.

ITEM NO. 13
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 094 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO
STAKE THE CRANE PIPELINE EASEMENT THROUGH APNS: 064-026-003/004

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve Work Release No. 094 to Professional Services
Agreement 2009-PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for professional services to stake the
Crane Pipeline Easement through APNS: 064-026-003/004 and authorize General
Manager to execute.

ITEM NO. 14
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 095 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO
STAKE THE GREY PIPELINE EASEMENT THROUGH APN: 010-008-033

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve Work Release No. 095 to Professional Services
Agreement 2009-PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for Professional Services to stake the
Grey Pipeline Easement through APN: 010-008-033 and authorize General Manager to
execute.

ITEM NO. 15
APPROVE WORK RELEASE 096 TO PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT 2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL, INC.
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO CONDUCT A STRUCTURAL
ANALYSIS OF THE McCURLEY BRIDGE (APN: 064-029-001)

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve Work Release 096 to Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for Professional Services to conduct a structural
analysis of the McCurley Bridge (APN: 064-029-001) and authorize General Manager to
execute.



OID Board Minutes October 8, 2019
Page 4

ITEM NO. 16
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 049 TO GENERAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT 2013-GSA-032 WITH NORTHERN STEEL, INC. FOR
CUTTING, BENDING AND PLACEMENT OF REBAR FOR ONE (1) EA.
STANDARD DROP STRUCTURE LOCATED ON THE SWEET LATERAL

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve Work Release No. 049 to General Services Agreement
2013-GSA-032 with Northern Steel, Inc. for cutting, bending and placement of rebar for one
(1) ea. standard drop structure located on the Sweet Lateral and authorize General
Manager to execute.

ITEM NO. 17
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 050 TO GENERAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT 2013-GSA-032 WITH NORTHERN STEEL, INC. FOR CUTTING,
BENDING AND PLACEMENT OF REBAR FOR ONE (1) EA. STANDARD DROP
STRUCTURE MODIFICATION LOCATED ON THE LOWER COMETA LATERAL

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve Work Release No. 050 to General Services Agreement
2013-GSA-032 with Northern Steel, Inc. for cutting, bending and placement of rebar for one
(1) ea. standard drop structure modification located on the Lower Cometa Lateral and
authorize General Manager to execute.

ITEM NO. 18
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 051 TO GENERAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT 2013-GSA-032 WITH NORTHERN STEEL, INC. FOR
CUTTING, BENDING AND PLACEMENT OF REBAR FOR ONE (1) EA.
STANDARD DROP STRUCTURE LOCATED ON THE MOOTZ LATERAL

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve Work Release No. 051 to General Services Agreement
2013-GSA-032 with Northern Steel, Inc. for cutting, bending and placement of rebar for one
(1) ea. standard drop structure located on the Mootz Lateral and authorize General
Manager to execute.

ITEM NO. 19
APPROVE AWARD OF BID TO HOLT OF
CALIFORNIA — STOCKTON FOR ONE (1) DOZER (BUDGETED)

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve award of bid to Holt of California — Stockton for one (1)
Dozer (budgeted).



OID Board Minutes October 8, 2019
Page 5

PULLED CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM NOS. 5, 10, 11, 12

ITEM NO. 5
APPROVE THE MONTHLY TREASURER’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2019

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Monthly Treasurer's Report and Financial Statements for the
eight months ending August 31, 2019.

ITEM NO. 10
APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 2019-PSA-005 WITH
O’DELL ENGINEERING AND AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE

A motion was made by Director DeBoer and was seconded by Director Doornenbal to
approve Professional Services Agreement 2019-PSA-005 with O’Dell Engineering and
authorize General Manager to execute and was voted by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri No
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director Santos No
Director DeBoer Yes

The motion passed by a 3-2 vote.

ITEM NO. 11
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 023 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT 2009-PSA-003 WITH CONDOR EARTH TECHNOLOGIES,
INC. TO PERFORM A GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR THE GREGER FACILITY

A motion was made by Director DeBoer and was seconded by Director Doornenbal to
approve Work Release No. 023 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-003 with
Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. to perform a Geotechnical Study for the Greger Facility
and authorize the General Manager to Execute and was voted by the following roll call
vote:

Director Altieri No
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director Santos No
Director DeBoer Yes

The motion passed by a 3-2 vote.



OID Board Minutes October 8, 2019
Page 6

ITEM NO. 12
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 004 TO GENERAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT 2017-GSA-001 WITH APPLIED TECHNOLOGY GROUP,
INC. FOR WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THE GREGER FACILITY RADIO STUDY

A motion was made by Director DeBoer and was seconded by Director Doornenbal to
approve Work Release No. 004 to General Services Agreement 2017-GSA-001 with
Applied Technology Group, Inc. for work associated with the Greger Facility Radio Study
and authorize the General Manager to execute and was voted by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri No
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director Santos No
Director DeBoer Yes

The motion passed by a 3-2 vote.

ACTION CALENDAR
ITEM NOS. 20, 21

ITEM NO. 20
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE
THE RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDED RESERVE POLICY

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Altieri, and was
unanimously supported to approve the Resolution Adopting Amended Reserve Policy.

ITEM NO. 21
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO
APPROVE THE FUND TRANSFERS TO DESIGNATED RESERVES

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Altieri, and was
unanimously supported to approve the fund transfers to designated reserves.

COMMUNICATIONS
ITEM NO. 22

A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

General Manager Steve Knell discussed the information that was contained in the Board
Packet under Communications.



OID Board Minutes October 8, 2019
Page 7

B. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance Committee Meeting. October 3, 2019 @ 9:00 a.m.
> Improvement District Operation and Maintenance Charge and Reserve
Funding for 2020

Action on this item was taken previously on this agenda.

Planning & Public Relations Committee Meeting, @ 10:00 a.m.
» Donation Request of Oakdale Enrichment Society for Fourth of July 2020
Event.

Director Altieri stated that the Planning & Public Relations Committee met with two
members of the Oakdale Enrichment Society and that this item will be on the November 5,
2019 agenda for action by the full Board. Director Altieri stated that the committee
recommends a donation of $5,000.

C. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Director Altieri

Director Altieri wanted to personally thank all of the individuals involved in the repair of the
blowout on Horseshoe Road. She stated that the landowners very much appreciated the
quick response by the District to the blowout. Director Altieri also thanked the District for
purchasing tickets to the Cowboy Museum Dinner.

Director Doornenbal

Director Doornenbal stated that we had a great irrigation season and thanked the staff, the
DSO’s and all other employees for their diligent work effort. He stated that he appreciated
everyone’s hard work.

Director Santos

Director Santos stated that she agreed with everyone’s comments. She stated that it was a
good irrigation season and there were no irrigation issues this year. She also commented
on the blowout and the fact that the District was out the next morning to begin the repair of
the blowout. Director Santos stated that she attended the Shoreline Workshop and it was
one of the most informative workshops that she has attended. Director Santos stated that
there were people from all over the country in attendance and one of the attendees stated
that this was the best workshop that they had attended in the last 22 years. She stated that
the General Manager Steve Knell gave a good presentation about the two Districts and Tri-
Dam.

Director DeBoer

Director DeBoer also wanted to give praise to the District. He stated that the District
responded quickly to an issue across the street where a ditch was not draining properly.
He stated that the District crew was out there quickly and cleared the ditch and got the
water flowing well with no disturbance to the landowners’ crop. He praised the General




OID Board Minutes October 8, 2019
Page 8

Manager Steve Knell and SSJID’s General Manager for their assistance with covering the
General Manager’s position at Tri-Dam until a new General Manager could be hired.

Director Orvis

Director Orvis stated that he and Director Altieri have a meeting scheduled on the 24™ with
the 2 x 2 Committee. He stated that we are going to start conversations for future projects
with the City. Director Orvis stated that Spray Safe will be held on November 22, 2019 at
the MJC West Pavilion Campus. Director Orvis thanked General Managers Steve Knell
and Peter Rietkerk and the Interim General Manager Jeff Shields for their assistance in
covering the General Manager’s duties at Tri-Dam until a new General Manager could be
hired. He also thanked Directors DeBoer and Holmes for their assistance with the search
of the future General Manager for Tri-Dam. He stated that the Tri-Dam Board met last
week and an offer has been extended to a candidate to fill the General Manager position at
Tri-Dam. Director Orvis discussed the CSDA Conference and the sessions that he
attended.

At the hour of 10:27 a.m. the meeting adjourned to closed session.

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 24

B. Government Code §54957(b) — Public Employment
Title: General Counsel

A. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) - Existing Litigation
Oakdale Irrigation District v. Linda Santos, Gail Altieri, et al.

C. Government Code §54956.9(d)(2) — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation One (1) Case

At the hour of 1:00 p.m. the Board reconvened to open session. Coming out of Closed
Session, Director Orvis reported the following action:

ltem 24.C. — By the following roll call vote, the Board voted 4-0 with one abstention to
Approve the Adoption of the Resolution by the Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation
District Regarding the Censure of Director Linda Santos:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director Santos Abstention
Director DeBoer Yes

Further, by the following roll call vote, the Board voted 4-0 with one abstention to reimburse
the General Manager for legal fees he has paid in an amount not to exceed $1,500:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes



OID Board Minutes October 8, 2019

Page 9
Director Orvis Yes
Director Santos Abstention
Director DeBoer Yes
OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 25

At the hour of 1:02 p.m. the Board meeting was adjourned. The next Board Meeting of the
Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, November 5,
2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for Thursday, October 17, 2019, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the
South San Joaquin Irrigation District, 11011 East Highway 120, Manteca, CA.

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-18

SETTING DOMESTIC WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CHARGES AND
OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR 2020

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered the operation and maintenance costs
for the year 2019 for each of the following domestic water Improvement Districts (ID) in the
Oakdale Irrigation District and has determined that the amounts set are the amounts
required for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that required funds for the operation and
maintenance of said IDs for the year 2020 shall be raised by a charge levied per acre, per
lot, or per 100 square feet, whichever is applicable.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the purpose of raising funds to pay the
normal operation and maintenance costs, and/or specific capital improvements for the year
2020 a charge in the amount set forth for each said ID shall be made as follows:

ID CHARGE CHARGE CHARGE TOTAL

NO. PERACRE PERLOT PER 100 S.F. PER ID

22 $3.85 $21,173.46
41 $1,500.00 $60,000.00
45 $258.09 $13,162.59
45 $1,173.58 $30,712.59
46 $800.00 $60,600.00
51 $700.00 $49,469.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 20, 2019, and the second on June 22,
2020. If payment for the first installment is not received at the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
December 20, 2019, payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be
made according to current policy. If payment for the second installment is not received at
the District office by 5:00 p.m. on June 22, 2020, payment will be considered delinquent,
and penalty charges will be made according to current policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District shall charge and collect the following
penalties on said charges that become delinquent:

Ten percent (10%) on the first installment
Five percent (5%) on the second instaliment, plus $5.00 service charge



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be provided to the
Treasurer of this District as the authority for establishing said rates.

Upon motion of Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and duly submitted to
the Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was unanimously adopted this 8
day of October 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager / Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-19

SETTING DOMESTIC WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND CONTRIBUTIONS FOR 2020

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered the Capital Reserve Fund contributions
for the year 2020 for each of the following domestic water Improvement Districts (ID) in the
Oakdale Irrigation District and has determined that the amounts set are those that were
previously adopted by the ID landowners; and

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that required funds for the Capital Reserve Funds
of said IDs for the year 2020 shall be raised by a charge levied per acre, or per lot, whichever
is applicable.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the purpose of setting Capital Reserve
Fund contributions for the year 2020 an amount set forth for each said ID shall be made as
follows:

ID CHARGE CHARGE TOTAL
NO. PERACRE PER LOT PER ID
45 $196.08 $10,000.08
45 $382.12 $10,000.08
46 $300.00 $23,700.00
51 $408.80 $28,889.90

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 20, 2019, and the second on June 22,
2020. If payment for the first installment is not received at the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
December 20, 2019, payment will be considered delinquent, and penaity charges will be
made according to current policy. If payment for the second installment is not received at
the District office by 5:00 p.m. on June 22, 2020, payment will be considered delinquent,
and penalty charges will be made according to current policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District shall charge and collect the following
penalties on said charges that become delinquent:

Ten percent (10%) on the first installment
Five percent (5%) on the second installment, plus $5.00 service charge

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be provided to the
Treasurer of this District as the authority for establishing said rates.



Upon motion of Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and duly submitted to
the Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was unanimously adopted this 8
day of October 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager / Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-20

SETTING AG WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CHARGES AND
OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR 2020

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered the operations and maintenance costs
for the year 2020 for each of the following Improvement Districts (ID) in the Oakdale Irrigation
District and has determined that the amounts set are the amounts required for that purpose;
and

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that required funds for the operation and
maintenance of said IDs for the year 2020 shall be raised by a charge levied per acre.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the purpose of raising funds to pay the
normal operation and maintenance costs for the year 2020 a charge in the amount set forth
for each said ID shall be made as follows:

ID CHARGE TOTAL
NO. PER ACRE PERID
(in whole dollars)
01 $13.85 $701
02 17.50 622
08 20.00 1,163
13 2.50 554
19 4.00 2,865
20 15.50 638
21 34.00 649
26 69.00 759
29 11.50 3,079
31 3.00 656
36 15.50 652
38 7.50 589
48 20.00 1,891

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 20, 2019, and the second on June 22,
2020. If payment for the first installment is not received in the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
December 20, 2019, payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be
made according to current policy. If payment for the second installment is not received in
the District office by 5:00 p.m. on June 22, 2020, payment will be considered delinquent,
and penalty charges will be made according to current policy.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, pursuant to California Water Code Sections 26077 and
26078, the District shall charge and collect the following penalties on said charges that
become delinquent:

Ten percent (10%) on the first installment
Five percent (5%) on the second installment, plus $5.00 service charge

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be provided to the
Treasurer of this District as the authority for establishing said rates.

Upon motion of Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and duly submitted to
the Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was unanimously adopted this 8th
day of October 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Tom Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-21

RESOLUTION ADOPTING
REVISION TO RESERVE POLICY
REPLACING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-23

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District (“District”) approved
a revision to the Reserve Policy as attached. Government entities have constitutional
authority under the California State Constitution, Article XIIIB, Section 5, to establish
reserve funds as the districts deem reasonable and proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors hereby adopts the revision to the Reserve Policy. This resolution will remain in
effect until revocation by the Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District.

BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution supersedes any other previous resolutions relating
to the above subject matter.

Upon Motion of Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Altieri, and duly submitted to

the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was unanimously adopted this
8" day of October, 2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-22

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
REGARDING THE CENSURE OF DIRECTOR LINDA SANTOS

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2018, all Directors were provided with a memorandum from the
General Counsel that explained the rights of the District's employees, including the
General Manager, to be disciplined, reprimanded, and have their performance
evaluations conducted in closed session.

WHEREAS, at the December 11, 2018 Board meeting, during open session Director
Santos made disparaging comments regarding Steve Knell's performance as General
Manager and called into question his honesty and integrity in violation of the Brown Act
and Steve Knell's Employment Agreement.

WHEREAS, at the January 15, 2019 meeting, on the topic of providing out-of-district
water, Water Counsel and the General Manager provided their professional opinions
regarding how to move forward on the subject in light of the recent Appellate Court
decision in the OGA v. OID case. After the presentation and after public comment,
Director Santos, in open session, referred to the opinions of Water Counsel and the
General Manager as “bovine excrement.”

WHEREAS, on June 25, 2019 Director Santos sent an email to Steve Knell and copied
President Tom Orvis; General Counsel Fred Silva; and a member of the public, Robert
Frobose. The email was sent in violation of the Brown Act and Steve Knell's employment
Agreement and contained information that should not have been disclosed to a member
of the public.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District does not approve of or
condone the actions of Director Santos’ statements made on December 11,
2018, January 15, 2019, nor the contents of the email on June 25, 2019.

2. The Board of Directors believes the General Manager and the District's
management team are accomplished, professional, honest, knowledgeable
and diligent in carrying out the Board’s policies and appreciate their service to
the District.

3. The Board of Directors urges Director Santos to adhere to the District’'s Board
Guidelines Policy and to conduct herself in a professional manner when dealing
with the District’s staff.

4. No individual Board members shall give orders or directions to the General
Manager or any staff member, either publicly or privately, but may make



suggestions and recommendations to the General Manager or the President of
the Board. Only a majority of the Board can direct the General Manager.

5. The Board of Directors hereby notifies Director Santos that any violations of the
District’s policies, the General Manager's Employment Agreement, the Brown
Act, or any California statutes will result in this Board taking further action as it
may deem appropriate.

Upon motion of Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and duly submitted to
the Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was adopted this 8" day of
October 2019 by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director Santos Abstention
Director DeBoer Yes

The vote passed by a vote of 4-0 with 1 abstention by Director Santos.
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager / Secretary



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
Item Number: 3
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Oakdale Irrigation District’s Statement of Obligations

TOP TEN OBLIGATIONS

Vendor Purpose Amount
Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc. WR #001 — Two Mile Bar Tunnel $835,143.39
ACWA-JPIA Auto & General Liability Program 2019/20 163,980.00
Dennis Wing Trucking Haul Dirt 60,697.00
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc. Health Insurance - November 51,553.54
EDD 941 Withholdings 51,033.02
PG&E Electricity - September 50,849.49
Haidlen Ford 2019 Pickup Truck, Auto Shop Supplies 48,849.11
Sutter Health Plus Health Insurance - November 39,982.37
CalPERS Retirement Contribution 30,801.71
Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. WR #012, 016, 017, 020, 021, 022 28,456.00

Sub Total Top Ten:  $1,361,345.63
Other Obligations: 315,870.18

Total Obligations:  $1,677,215.81

FISCAL IMPACT: $1,677,215.81

ATTACHMENTS:
> Statement of Obligations — Accounts Payable

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT
OF
OBLIGATIONS

November 5, 2019



Accounts Payable
Check Register - November 5, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District

1205 East F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
26467 10/7/2019 Ace Hardware $1,528.00 Auto Shop, SCADA & Warehouse Supplies
26468 10/7/2019 Airgas USA, LLC $1,857.57 Welding Supplies
26469 10/7/2019 Ameresco Solar, LLC $2,930.57 Solar Panel Mounts
26470 10/7/2019  Applied Technology Group, Inc. $15,042.70 Antennas, Orbit ECR
26471 10/7/2019  AT&T $79.92 Phone Charges - 9/25/19 - 10/24/19
26472 10/7/2019 AT&T Mobility $53.55 GPS Device - September
26473 10/7/2019 Bobcat Central, Inc. $1,119.85 Harness Adapter Kit
26474 10/7/2019 C & C Portables, Inc. $554.19 Portable Toilet Rental - October
26475 10/7/2019 California State Disbursement Unit $377.99 Levy
26476 10/7/2019 Chicago Title Co. $128.29 Refund APN: 063-012-008
26477 10/7/2019  City of Oakdale Utilites $856.39 Water/Sewer - 8/6/19 - 9/6/19
26478 10/7/2019 Coelho, Frank $89.91 Health & Wellness Reimbursement - January - September
26479 10/7/2019 Comcast $609.11 Analog Lines, T.V., Internet - September
26480 10/7/2019 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $1,461.00 WR #018 Segment 4
26481 10/7/2019  Conlin Supply Co., Inc. $2,573.81 16" Tube Gate w Thrd Hing
26482 10/7/2019 Deluxe $1,082.25 Office Supplies
26483 10/7/2019 Denair Lumber Company, Inc. $13,664.97 Lumber
26484 10/7/2019  Dennis Wing Trucking $21,137.00 Haul Dirt
26485 10/7/2019  Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc. $835,143.39 WR #001 - Two Mile Bar
26486 10/7/2019 Fastenal Company $1,664.03 Warehouse Supplies
26487 10/7/2019 First American Title Company $36.80 Refund APN: 002-010-068
26488 10/7/2019  First Choice Industrial Supply Inc. $554.79 Gloves
26489 10/7/2019  Fishbio Inc. $3,146.10 Honolulu Bar - April - June
26490 10/7/2019 Freeman Designs $979.71 Office & Warehouse Supplies
26491 10/7/2019  Friends of the Oakdale Library $250.00 Donation
26492 10/7/2019 George Reed, inc. $1,378.80 Crushed Rock
26493 10/7/2019 Gilton Resource Recovery Transfer Facility, Inc. $702.94 Waste Disposal - August
26494 10/7/2019 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $104.00 Refuse Charges - September
26495 10/7/2019  Giuliani & Kull, Inc. $875.00 WR #062 - Monument Preservation
26496 10/7/2019 Golden Valley Awards $1,123.48 Tunnel Dedication Plaque
26497 10/7/2019  Grainger $1,222.12 Fuel Transfer Pumps, Flowmeter, Motor
26498 10/7/2019  Grating Pacific, Inc. $86.70 Warehouse Supplies
26499 10/7/2019 Grover Landscape Services, Inc. $14,130.00 WR #015 - Tree Removal
26500 10/7/2018 Haidlen Ford $46,456.82 2019 Pickup Truck, Flywheel Kit, Auto Shop Supplies
26501 10/7/2019  Hilmar Lumber, Inc. $4,707.95 8" PVC Caps, 4" Elbows, 18" Elbows, 4" Male Adapters
26502 10/7/2019 Hixco $810.66 Shovels, SCADA Supplies, Duct Tape
26503 10/7/2019 Hotsy Pacific, Inc. $593.65 Power Shine
26504 10/7/2019 Interstate Truck Center $199.50 Auto Shop Supplies
26505 10/7/2019  Jorgensen Company $1,278.83 Warehouse Supplies
26506 10/7/2018 Ketchum Jr., Castle $27.03 1D41 - Mileage
26507 10/7/2019 Lee, Tiffanie $40.00 Notary Class
26508 10/7/2019  Mission Uniform Service $2,887.48 Uniform Service
26509 10/7/2019 Modesto Battery $1,004.09 SCADA Batteries
26510 10/7/2019  Morrill Industries, Inc. $2,071.05 Flanged Adapter, Gasket
26511 10/7/2019 Newegg Business, Inc. $29.55 SCADA Supplies
26512 10/7/2019 NorCal Kenworth $1,398.95 Wiper Blades, Floormat, Air Dryer, Dump Truck Switches
26513 10/7/2019 North Coast Laboratories Ltd. $405.00 Aquatic Pesticide Water Samples
26514 10/7/2019 Oakdale Auto Parts $175.63 Adapter, Fittings, A/C Belt, Fuel Filler Hose
26515 10/7/2019 Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire $563.05 Tires
26516 10/7/2019 Oakdale Leader $1,696.67 Ad - 5-Year OOD Water Program, Fall Sports Poster
26517 10/7/2019 Office Depot $857.74 Office Supplies



Accounts Payable
Check Register - November 5, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
26518  10/7/2019 PG&E $13.11 Electricity
26519 10/7/2019 Pakmail $311.46 Shipping Charges
26520 10/7/2019 Resource Building Materials $196.85 Concrete
26521 10/7/2019 Rubicon, Inc. $61.48 Level Sensor
26522 10/7/2019  Senix Corporation $7,356.90 Ultrasonic Sensors
26523 10/7/2019 Steves Chevrolet - Buick $94.20 Auto Shop Supplies
26524 10/7/2019 Stewart Title of California, Inc. $8.70 Refund APN: 010-010-036
26525 10/7/2019 Target Specialty Products $4,393.90 Round Up Concentrate, Capstone
26526 10/7/2019 TP Express $150.00 Portable Toilet Rental - October
26527 10/7/2019  Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $803.91 Auto Shop Supplies
26528 10/7/2019 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $10,561.10 Fuel
26529 10/7/2019  Wille Electric Supply Co., Inc. $539.71 LED Fixtures
26530 10/7/2019  YSI Incorporated $665.25 1Q Cable
26531 10/7/2019 Andrews Electric $1,178.56 Motor Rebuild - Cavill #3 Pump
26532 10/14/2019 California Surveying & Drafting Supply, Inc. $430.00 Plotter Repair
26533 10/14/2019 Ellis Self Storage, Inc. $85.00 Storage - October
26534 10/14/201¢ Lowes $337.16 Pressure Washer
26535 10/14/2019 Union Bank N.A. $2,785.00 COP - Annual Administration Fee
26536 10/14/2019 Verizon Wireless $2,011.90 Cimis Station, Cell Phone Charges - September
26537 10/14/2019 The Water Depot Inc $619.82 Bottled Water w/OID Labels
26538 10/14/2019 White Cap Construction Supply $3,729.03 Wood Stakes, Swellstop Rolls, Nails, Tie Wire, Screws
26539 10/14/2019 YSI Incorporated $665.25 Cable

7101819 10/18/2019 Internal Revenue Service $253.28 941 Withholding

110182019 10/18/2019 CalPERS $30,801.71 CalPERS Retirement

210182019 10/18/2019 Employment Development Department $9,140.63 Personal Income Tax

310182019 10/18/2019 Internal Revenue Service $50,779.74 941 Withholding

410182019 10/18/2019 ICMA Retirement $1,182,06 Deferred Comp Withholding

510182019 10/18/2019 Voya Retirement $8,830.31 Deferred Comp Withholding

610182019 10/18/2019 Employment Development Department $23.87 State Disability Insurance
26540 10/21/2019 Ace Hardware $340.13 SCADA Supplies, Warehouse Supplies
26541 10/21/2019 ACWA-JPIA $9,313.37 Dental/Vision - November
26542 10/21/2019 ACWA - Joint Powers Insurance Authority $163,980.00 Auto & General Liability Program - 2019/2020
26543 10/21/2019 Airgas USA, LLC $367.33 Welding Supplies
26544 10/21/2019 Allied Concrete and Supply Co., Inc. $502.69 Concrete
26545 10/21/2019 Amazon $6,960.15 Screwdriver Sets, Spray Can, Shovels, Coolers, Pails
26546 10/21/2019 Amazon Web Services, Inc. $14.34 Storage
26547 10/21/2019 App Agency Inc. $60.00 Hosting-oidwaterresources.org, savethestan.org
26548 10/21/2019 Battery Systems $495.75 Batteries
26549 10/21/2019 Bobcat Central, Inc. $715.71 Hose, Clamps
26550 10/21/2019 California State Disbursement Unit $377.99 Levy
26551 10/21/2019 Casey Moving Systems Records Management $192.00 Shredding - September
26552 10/21/2019 Central Valley Ag Grinding, Inc. $428.00 Waste Disposal - September
26553 10/21/2019 Chicago Title Co. $36.07 Refund - APNs: 010-017-041, 010-005-050
26554 10/21/2019 Cisneros, Sharon $159.96 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - July - October
26555 10/21/2019 City of Oakdale $615.00 Encroachment Permit - D41
26556 10/21/2018 Coffee Break Service, Inc. $203.71 Coffee Service
26557 10/21/2019 Comcast Business $325.93 Office Phone Charges - October
26558 10/21/2019 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $26,995.00 WR #012, WR #016, WR #017, WR #020, WR #021, WR #022
26559 10/21/2019 Conlin Supply Co., Inc. $156.02 Post Pullers
26560 10/21/2019 CorelLogic Solutions, LLC $275.00 Real Quest - September
26561 10/21/2019 Deluxe $401.16 Office Supplies



Accounts Payable
Check Register - November 5, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

e
)

(s 1 v

~

Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
26562 10/21/2019 Dennis Wing Trucking $39,560.00 Haul Dirt
26563 10/21/2019 Far West Laboratories, Inc. $455.00 Bac-T Tests
26564 10/21/2019 Fastenal Company $2,919.53 Batteries, Discs, Levels, Chisels, Headlamps, Pry Bars, Key Sets
26565 10/21/2019 First Choice Industrial Supply Inc. $454.85 Wrenches
26566 10/21/2019  Fishbio Inc. $9,993.93 Honolulu Bar - July - September
26567 10/21/2019 Frasco Profiles $41.75 Background Check
26568 10/21/2019 George Reed, Inc. $456.50 Crushed Rock
26569 10/21/2019 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $794.80 Refuse Charges - September
26570 10/21/2019 Grace Consulting $5,767.50 Compensation & Benefits Study
26571 10/21/2019 Grainger $1,147.69 Fuel Hose, Nozzles, Pump
26572 10/21/2019 Grover Landscape Services, Inc. $510.00 Monthly Landscape Maintenance - September
26573 10/21/2019 Haidlen Ford $2,392.29 Auto Shop Supplies
26574 10/21/2019 Hilmar Lumber, Inc. $17,763.93 Gaskets, 12"x8" Couplers, 18" PVC Pipe
26575 10/21/2019 Hixco $4,939.79 Sqwincher Concentrate, Concrete Saw Blades, Locks
26576 10/21/2019 Hughson Farm Supply $307.43 Drive Tube
26577 10/21/2019 Interstate Truck Center $1,264.10 Air Compressors, Equalizers
26578 10/21/2019 Jorgensen Company $245.20 Gas Mix
26579 10/21/2019 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. $51,553.54 Health Insurance - November
26580 10/21/2019 Kbnell, Steve $85.07 CSDA Conference Expenses
26581 10/21/2019 Krohne Inc. $22,409.76 Krohne IFC300 Flow Converters, Enviromag 2000 Flow Sensors
26582 10/21/2019 McCrometer, Inc. $2,044.31 Flowmeter Rebuilds
26583 10/21/2019 McMaster-Carr $82.67 Hose Adapters
26584 10/21/2019 Mission Uniform Service $3,621.14 Uniform Service
26585 10/21/2019 Modesto Bee $600.00 Social Media Advertising
26586 10/21/2019 Modesto Irrigation District $951.25 Electricity - September
26587 10/21/2019 Motor Parts Distributors, Inc. $330.23 Auto Shop Supplies
26588 10/21/2019 NorCal Kenworth $65.38 Fuel Filter, Fuel Base
26589  10/21/2019 North Coast Laboratories Ltd. $405.00 Aquatic Pesticide Water Samples
26590 10/21/2019 Oakdale Lions Club $500.00 Salmon Festival Donation
26591 10/21/2019 Oakdale Auto Parts $116.36 Auto Shop Supplies
26592 10/21/2019 Oakdale Cowboy Museum $1d0.00 Business Membership
26593 10/21/2019 Oakdale Leader $964.54 Ad -5 Year OOD, Employment Ad - C&M
26594 10/21/2019 Oak Valley Hospital $879.00 Medical Card Renewals
26595 10/21/2019 Occu-Med, Ltd. $259.00 Pre-Employment Physical
26596 10/21/2019 Office Depot $545.01 Office Supplies
26597 10/21/2019 OID Improvement Districts $6,295.63 September 2019 Collections Reimbursement
26598 10/21/2019 O'Laughlin & Paris LLP $15,405.00 Attorney Fees - September
26599 10/21/2019 Old Republic Title Company $17.36 Refund - APN: 010-005-040
26600 10/21/2019 Ontel Security Services, Inc. $275.00 Security Monitoring - September
26601 10/21/2019 Operating Engineers Union Local No. 3 $2,816.00 Union Dues - PPE: 10/12/19
26602 10/21/2019 Orvis, Tom $789.61 CSDA Conference Expenses, Board Meeting Lunch
26603 10/21/2019 PG&E $50,836.38 Electricity - September
26604 10/21/2019 Pakmail $112.32 Shipping Charges
26605 10/21/2019 P & L Concrete Products, Inc. $820.96 Concrete
26606 10/21/2019 Principal Financial Group $945.34 Life Insurance - November
26607 10/21/2019 Ray Morgan Company $381,75 Copier Usage - 8/24/19 - 9/23/19
26608 10/21/2019 Redwood Health Services $323.25 125 Cafeteria Plan & Cobra - November
26609 10/21/2018 Rubicon, Inc. $3,387.26 Sensors, Solar Drive Board, Labor
26610 10/21/2019 Outside The Box Engineering, LLC $44.88 Cables
26611 10/21/2019 Safe-T-Lite of Modesto, Inc. $725.27 Marking Paint
26612 10/21/2019 Samba Holdings, Inc. $160.00 Fleet Watch - September



Accounts Payable
Check Register - November 5, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District

1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
26613 10/21/2019 Savemart Supermarkets $82.35 Tri-Dam Meeting Lunch
26614 10/21/2019 South San Joaquin Irrigation District $3,767.10 Routine Joint Supply Maintenance - August - September
26615 10/21/2019 Spray & Son Janitorial, Inc. $2,535.00 Monthly Janitorial Service - September
26616 10/21/2019 Stanislaus Farm News $69.35 Ad - September Issue
26617 10/21/2019 Stanislaus County Auditor-Controller $1,071.75 Encroachment Permit
26618 10/21/2019 Stanislaus County Dept. of Environmental Resources $5,170.00 ID Annual Fees
26619 10/21/2019 STORE Master Funding VII, LLC $2,475.00 DSO Office Lease - November
26620 10/21/2019 Sutter EAP $425.00 EAP - 3rd Quarter 2019
26621 10/21/2019 Sutter Health Plus $39,982.37 Health Insurance - November
26622 10/21/2019 Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $825.96 Snap Rings
26624 10/21/2019 Roudebush, Jack $186.52 Refund - APN: 010-050-028
26625 10/21/2019 USA BlueBook $574.38 Insulated Probes
26626 10/21/2019 Valley Air Conditioning & Heating $8,830.00 AC - Server Room
26627 10/21/2019 Walsh, John $92.99 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - Sept. - Oct.
26628 10/21/2019 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $9,441.49 Fuel
26629 10/21/2019 White Cap Construction Supply $328.39 3/4" Clear Pine Chamfer, Screw Anchor
26630 10/21/2019 Wille Electric Supply Co., Inc. $821.82 Fuses, Terminal Blocks, Adapters

$1,677,215.81



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
November 5, 2019

Voided Check No. 26400, 26623

THE FOREGOING CLAIMS, NUMBERED 26467 Through 26630 INCLUSIVE
ARE APPLIED TO THE GENERAL FUND OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
AND ARE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED THERETO.



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
Item Number: 4
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve OID Improvement District's Statement of Obligations

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
Check number 0115 for the reimbursement of Improvement District's September 2019 O & M
expenses in the amount of $13,908.00 is being submitted for Board approval.

FISCAL IMPACT $13,908.00

ATTACHMENTS:
» Statement of Obligations

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCOUNT

0115

DATE: 5-Nov-19 TO: Oakdale Irrigation District
MAINTENANCE PAYABLE
September September
I.D. # O & M Expense I.D. # O & M Expense
1 $7.96 31 $42.06 Note:
2 26.78 36 15.60 Included Misc.
8 20.32 38 26.78 Recon. Items
13 17.96 41 2,017.30
19 89.44 45 1,948.44 Construction
20 11.49 46 4,778.95 I.D. # In Progress
21 16.78 48 48.49 45 $439.52
22 739.21 51 3,515.25 51
26 9.15 52
29 136.52
SUB-TOTAL $1,075.61 || SUB-TOTAL $12,392.87 || SUB-TOTAL $439.52
VOUCHER CHARGES
Maintenance & Operations $13,468.48
Capital Projects $439.52

TOTAL AMOUNT

$13,908.00




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

FOR JANUARY 1, 2019 - NOVEMBER 5, 2019

CHECK

NO. PAYABLE TO:. AMOUNT DATE
0105 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT $57,296.58 01/15/2019
0106 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 79,207.42 02/05/2019
0107 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 33,317.28 03/05/2019
0108 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 4,550.38 04/02/2019
0109 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 23,528.12 05/14/2019
0110 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 28,576.77 06/04/2019
0111 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 20,287.11 07/02/2019
0112 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 7,278.44 08/06/2019
0113 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 41,339.66 10/08/2019
0114 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 24,669.36 10/08/2019
0115 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 13,908.00 11/05/2019

THE FOREGOING CLAIM NUMBERED 0115 WAS APPLIED TO

DISTRICTS AND ARE AUTHORIZED THERETO.

GENERAL FUNDS OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION'S IMPROVEMENT



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
Item Number: 5
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Treasurer's Reports and Financial Statements for the Nine
Months Ending September 30, 2019

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
The Treasurer’s report provides the total Treasury and Improvement District Funds as of September
30, 2019.

The Financial Statements demonstrate the income and expenditures for the District for the nine months
ending September 30, 2019.

As of August, the District realized 72.5% of the budgeted revenues, and actual expenditures (including
capital projects and purchases) utilized 57.6% of the budgeted expenditures. Additional information is
provided within the attached reports.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
» Treasurer's Report
» Monthly Financial Report (unaudited)

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAKDALE IRAKGATION DESTRCT

Yo

g\"\%

TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUNDS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

PERIOD ENDING 9/30/2019 RATE 8/31/2018 NET CHANGE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT FUNDS
LAIF $167,624.00 2.341% $167,624.00 $0.00
OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 1,612,956.54 893,069.51 719,887.03
OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS 2,096,823.70 .05%-.40% 2,613,306.78 (516,483.08)
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 64,046,815.19  2.340% 63,905,529.77 141,285.42
TOTAL TREASURY FUNDS 67,924,219.43 67,579,530.06 344,689.37
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS 1,582,335.28 1,612,502.07 (30,166.79)
TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS 1,582,335.28 1 ,_612,502.07 (30,166.79)
TOTAL TREASURY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS $69,506,554.71 $69,192,032.13 $314,522.58




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

9/30/2019

9/30/2018

NET CHANGE

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019
Receipts / Earnings / Transfers

Expenditures / Transfers
TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND:

GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019
RECEIPTS / EARNINGS

Secretary's Receipts

Net Investment Income
Collection Receipts

$67,579,530.06
1,693,791.54

(1,349,102.17)

9/30/2019 m67.924,219.43 $70,134,801.45

$1,398,543.18

145,914.90
149,333.46

($2,210,582.02)

Total Receipts:
EXPENDITURES
Accounts Payable

Payroll

896,461.16
452,641.01

Total Expenditures:

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2019

$23,591,082.35

1,693,791.54

(1,349,102.17)

$23,935,771.72 | $22,913,672.99

$1,022,098.73

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE- $18,000,000 - limit

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019
Transfer from General Fund
Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2019

OPERATING RESERVE - $6.000,000 max. lirmit
Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019

Transfer from General Fund
Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2019

RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE - §4.500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019
Transfer from General Fund
Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND:

$18,000,000.00
0.00
0.00

$18,000,000.00

$18,000,000.00

$0.00

$4,738,000.00
0.00
0.00

$4,738,000.00

$4,738,000.00

$0.00

$3,388,000.00
0.00
0.00

$3,388,000.00

$3,388,000.00

$0.00




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued 9/30/2019 9/30/2018 NET CHANGE
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE - $1,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019 $504,296.71

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2019 $504,296.71 $504,296.71 $0.00

MAIN CANAL / TUNNEL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019

Transfer from General Fund

Transfer Funds to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND:

BUILDING AND FACILITIES REPLACEMENT RESERVE

9/30/2019

$2,279,231.06
0.00
0.00

$2,279,231.06

$5,515,767.29

($3,236,536.23)

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019

$3,075,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2019 $3,075,000.00 $3,075,000.00 $0.00
RURAL WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - $1,000,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019 $824,835.94

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2019 $824,835.94 $820,980.46 $3,855.48
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES TRUST FUND

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019 $179,084.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2019 $179,084.00 $179,084.00 $0.00
DEBT RESERVE FUND

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019 11,000,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00 0.00




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

RESTRICTED FUNDS 9/30/2019 9/30/2018 NET CHANGE

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2019 $1,612,502.07
Receipts 11,172.87
Expenditures (41,339.66)
BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2019 $1,582,335.28 $1,506,971.14 $75,364.14

FILED: October 31, 2019 STATE OF CALIFORNIA / COUNTY OF STANISLAUS



£1 4o | obed

TIRTRTIN IR FRIN T RUITH LRI RETE L RIER

anjep Junoddy |e10]  9v'Z0Z'LEE'VIS %00°00L
suoneBijqp ae1odio)  0SGLY9Ly'9l %L9GZ 1]
suonefiqpIuBWuIBA0Y  GZIEEOSHEL %LE0Z =]
siuajeinb] ysey g ysey  LLOSYOLY'YE %8YES )|

wonduoseq  onjep 1oy Junoaay jelo] jo %

‘pazinn aq pinoys saninaas Aunbj oy ‘weans

aWwooul 8|qels e apiaoid 0] pazi|iin 8g UL SBIIINI8S SWOIUI Paxl4
"pale|al Yseo aq |jim s1asse ay) jo uonod Jofew ay) “wis}-Guo|

3y JoA0 ysii1axiew ou 10 8| Bupeaq weans awoou) sjqepuadap
e 329s 0} §1 an1aa(qojuawabeueyy Aipinbry ayt jo jeob Atewisd sy
XIJ Oljof1I04 JUD1IRY INOA

gL/

{e18( uonaesues |

Alewwng Aunmep puog

jlela(g19ssy

Alewwng suonoesuel] ysey

Alewwng sso/uleg paziesiun
Alewwng oljojiod |ediauig

an|BA1UN0ITY [E10] 4O MBIAIBAQ .l_

Sjuauo0)

Apo1SN IpUBISNI/WOI JUEGUOIUN
ssaaay aujuo i

Jabeueyy yuaunsanuf [ Jabeueyy ayysuoneey B
12141510 NOILVOIHHI 3TVANVO

auwep wnoasy Il

Joquiny junooay

6102 ‘0 Jequiaidesg ubnoiys 610z ‘1 Jequieides
pouad Juawajels II_

jusawalels 1unoddyY

Ai0Bajen Juawisanu] Ag JUNOIIY JO MIAIAIBAQ

EL66OELS pouad lof abueyy N
9y°20Z'LEE79$ 6102/08/60 uo antep Buiso)
£€°€0L Y97 ¥I3 610Z/10/60 vo anjep Buluadg

75/81°€09'79%

8107/1&/Z1 uo anjep Buisoy) -l_

anjeA 1UNo2JY [e10] JO MAIAIBAQ

19656 ¥O ‘I TVANVO

13341S .4, 1isvd Soct

H003 AHLWA

10141SI0 NOILVYSIHHYI JIVANVO

¥0L¥6  vO ‘OISIONVHI NVS
200ZL-H ‘133Y1S VINHO4ITVO 0SE
S30IAHIAS AQ0LSND vE01D

94N



gL /2

gl joz abed

610z ‘0 Jaquaides ybnoiyl 6102 ‘| Jeqwaldes
poliad Jusuidjels -I_

JuswWajels JUNoddY

0070$ suopaesuei] 13N [e10]

(59260'0L9'L5S) sjuawesingsiq jejo}
{59'Z60'0£9'L5) saseyaing

SjuallasIngsiq

S9'760'0L9'L5$ sid1aaay |ejol
€1'S1L'¥86'GE suondwapay/sailniepy
05'1601vS'LE sajes
LTY8ZSLL 1s8J81UY|
§1'100'92 puspirQ

sydiasay

yseg jedioung -I_

Klewwng suoljoesuel] yseo

LT [8E'062$ 9t'Z0T'LEE'YIS 6L'GL8'9Y0'F9S sso/uieg jejo]

Sy LEG YL 0GGLy'9/1'9L SOv8Y'LEE9L suoefiqQ a1elodiog

6IELZETL GZ'9EE'0SYEL 95221'7ZEEL suonefigQiuawulanog

(ARA7AA LL0SY 0Ly Ve 85'807'€6E'VE S1UB|BAIND] YSE] R YSE]

ssoy/uren anjep siseg uonduasag
jayIe 309 -l_

Atewwing ssoT/ulex) pazijeaun

%Z¢T  %00°00L 9'202'LEEVIS oljopog |edioung jejo)
%857 %l9GZ 05'SLy'9/v'9L suonebiyqp aesodio)
%BET  %I60Z GZ'9EE'05K'EL suonebigQuswuiaacy
%86l %8YES LLOSYOLY'YE siua|eAinb3 yse) g ysey
PIaiA ojjopuod jo  anfep vonduasag
wauny ebewaaiad J3yieW .|_

Aewwing oljoju0d jedioulid

1510 NOILY9Idd] ITVANVO
swep wnoaoy |l

ooz i €)= (VI @



gl/e

£Ljo g abied

(R LRTNLRIE L]

69°506'Z398 %36'L %8t €S LLOSt'OLY'YES 86807 E6E'VES sjuajeainb3 yse) B ysej jejo

020Z/57/2 6102/97/6 41Q

6102/0€/60 H3dvd TW0J 3SId

BY ZLY'6C %L %9L'C 06£1'66 00'905'88¢"L 8/'Gy9'[8E"L 0000'000°00%'L 94872e268 WWO0J SIH1SNANI VL0AOL

61/91/2L 61/£Z/6 010

610Z/0¢/60 43dvd TN0D 3510

ZLvve'Ls %80°C %.8°€ 08.5'66 00'0SY'68Y'C G/'830'887'C 0000°000°005Z 792398908 d40J SININLSIANI 4I9HIGWNTHIS

61/91/21 61/91/6 LG

6102/0€/60 43dvd 1N0J 3SIa

2e€e8’09 %¥0Z %¥IY 08.5'66 00°0vE'£86'C £9'991'986'Z 0000°000°000°€ 697¢£38810 dH0J JONVYNI4 ZNYITY

610Z/81/11 610Z/81/€ 010

6102/0¢/60 H3d¥d TN0J 3SIa

00689 %ELT %S9V 0SEL'66 00'050'266'C 001058'286'C 0000°000°000'€ 6/AG6L168 ANVE NOINIWOCJ-0LNOHOL

61/51/L1 61/61/80L0

6102/0€/60 H3dvd IW0I 3Sid

0526521 %0L¢C %E6°0 0€SL'66 00'815'865 00'796'965 0000000003 84AX9585Y HOX3 TV LNINILNOJHILINI

61/51/01 61/%1/80L0

6102/0€/60 H3dvd INOJ 3SIA

1812805 YA %ELE 052666 00°002'86€'C 199Z1'56€Z 0000°000°00Y'Z LAXINLOEES VAVNVI 40 INVE TYNOILVN
ydaay 1aqug/iadeq junue) asig

801GZ181E

+xxdIIMS INTNIGYNYN HSVDsexr

6102/0€/60 1G#1-102 011041504 LA09 SN

6£990°CLYy %6l %0G€E 00001 L£'988'955'LC LL'98E'95G'LC 001£'98€'93G'LZ SOLSZLSLE S0I704140d HSYJ 1LSNIALIT3AI4
spun4 jaxyiejy Asuopy

awoauf jenuuy PIBIA aijojuod jo  pa3alid ayeq anfep jJoxiep s|seg js0) PIaH spun Jsynuap| awep J8ssy

pajewnsy wainy abeusaiaqd  foa1ld /[seieys jassy

6102 ‘0¢ Jequieides ybnoiy 6102 ‘| tequisides
poliad jusuwalels .I_

spuajeainby yse)  ysey .I_

juswajlels unoYIy

o1j0jHiod [edidulld - |leleq 19SSy

1S1a NOILY91HYI 3TVAAV0
awey wunosay i

soquiny ynodsy I 0& D Z @



gl /vy

£Ljopabed

6102/0€/60 0207/L1/8
0000059 %65C %06°€ 0ELV'00L 006Z8°116C 00'G26'867'C 0000°000°005Z 800HI0Y30 %0009Z LN3 X8 NLN Y40A M3ININVE
6102/0€/60 020Z/51/90 %Sv'Z §10¢/£1/30 0LQ
00'GZ€ Sy %Y¥C %68°C 095€°001 00'985'958'L OL'ZES'Ly8'L 0000°000°058'L OXVHSLZLL SILON HS NI SAS 03SI3
6102/0€/60 0204/21/90 %0012
000002 %0L'Z %llE 0Ze000L 00'0¥9'000°C 00079'€96'L 0000000000 8IV4GZELL VN INVEILID
610Z/0€/60 020Z/S1/10
0000009 %0%'C %68°€ 0880004 00'002'2057 00'SLY'8LY'T 0000'000°0052 £716886v6 %00v'Z LN JNVE 094V4 ST13IM
6102/0£/60 6102/62/11 %00 £10&/6Z/11 010
00700025 %00'C %0y 018666 00'905'665Z 00785'€L8T 0000°000'0097 G4Z0ELBYL 391AY3S TVIONVNI4 HY1T1dH3LV]
spuog ajeiodio]
awoauf jenuuy PIoIA oijogod jo  padlid ajeg anjep 1exqiep siseg }s0J PleH spun Jsynuspy owep Jassy
pajewnsy waung afieuaaisy  fo3ud /saieys jassy
suonebiqg ajei0dio) .I_
v6'286'LZES %6ET %1602 SZIEL'OSY'ELS 95zzZL'zee’el$ suonebijq JuswwIaseg jelo)
6102/08/60 6LOZZY/LL
EEBLYLL %6€C %S9V 08Z.66 00'0v8'166Z 19'88E'Y96C 0000'000°000°€ 8ddVBEELE 900000 9S10 SNOJ Y8 NY013NO0H 1034
6102/0€/60 6L07/0Z/1L
L9v9Z' L6 %YET %L¥'9 06€£'66 SZE0L'YIL'Y BB EED'LZLY 0000°000°GLL'Y SINJYBEELE %0000°0 3S10 SNOJ %8 NV01INO0H 1034
6102/0¢/60 610Z/81/0L
00'00€°€5L %yrT %86L6 0LL6'66 00°€6E'Y6C'9 00°'00£'0€29 0000°000°00€9 BINVBEELE %0000°0 3510 SNOJI MG NV01INOH 1034
Junoas)g - Aauaby inog gn
awoauf [enuuy PI3IA offojuod o paslid aieq anje/ JayieW siseg 1sa) PI3H suup Iaynuapf awep jassy
pajewisy wauny ebejuassey  faalid /saieys 1388y

6102 ‘0¢ Jequadas ybnoiul 610g ‘| Joquisides
pouad juswalels J

suonebijqQ JuawuIanos .\I_

jusuwiale}s Junoddy

(penunuoo) O1jOJHI0d Jedioulld - [ielaq 19SSy

1510 NOILY9IYYI 3TVaAV0
awep junoaay

1aquiny punoday I ou D z @



€L /8

g1jogabeq

TR RO CRUN TR T RITH DRI LRI L RITR TR

ssbaL'ezh’ LS %L %00'001 9202 LEEY9S 6LGLE'9P0'eS sanjep Junoday [e30]
8SHSL'6ZY' 1S %L %00°00L 9y'Z0Z'LES YIS 6L'GL8'9b0'9S oljopi04 Jedioung jejo}
$6'69Z7'62Y$ %852 %19'62 05'SLY'9Lb'9LS SObSY'LECILS suogebiqp syelodio) ejo)
6102/08/60 0207/60/L1
5601’05 %GLZ %S9'E 00L0°001 0SYETSHE'L G6'SG0'8LE'T 0000°000°57€'Z 649915090 %151'Z 440D VIIYINY 40 INVE
6102/08/60 0Z07/51/01 %0SZ Y
00005011 %G1y %ELY 0v2£ 201 00%2'099°Z 001Z€E'189°Z 0000'000'009'Z LNHHSZ93Y 310N 09 8 ISYHI NYOYOW dr
spuog ajesodio)
awooufenuvy  PloIA ofojucqd jo  padlid 3jeQ  anje/| Nl siseg 102 PISH suuf) Jaynusp| awey jassy
pajewnsy welny sbrasted [3aild /saieys jossy

6102 ‘0¢ Jequaidag ybnouyl 610¢ ‘| Joqwaides
poLidd Juswalels II_

suonebiqg ayesodio) -l_

juswalels 1unoddy

(penunuod) O1]0J140d fedioulld - |1ejaq 19SSy

1SIa NOILYOIHHI ITVAAVO
owep uunoasy i

Joquiny yunoday i ou D z @



EL/9

g1 jogabed

(26'6/9'860°€) 76'6/9'860°¢
5110092
(66'118°€L0°E) 66'LL8EL0E
LL'625'S06'€9$ 00°0$
siseg jso0g yse jediautd
%00'00L
%89'GE
%ZE VY

anfep Joyiely puog jo alieyuaaied

6102 ‘0€ Jequaldas ybnoiyl 610z ‘1 Jequeides

YEMMVYSBLO

SOLS/19LE

SOLSLLILE

aynuap)
1assy

SLSL8'08L VS

06°G1¥'59Z'G1
A A

anje Jay1el

% 001 1V INTYA Hvd 000'00L°E
61/£0/60 31VQ 3avHL

61/€0/6  d/20 NIFLSNHIGIONVITIV
40 INTVA HYJ 000°001'E QIBALYIN - Suondwapay/saimepy B61/€0/60
61/2/6 0L 61/1/8 WOH4 AN3ICIAID
LG# 1770 LSNI DIWIN 1AQD ALIN3AH
NO J3INHV3 ONIAIAID 40 LdIFDIH HSYD  puapiAig B1/E0/60
61/£0/60 310 3QVHL
L5#1-70 LSNI LIWIN 1A09 ALIT30N
40 SLINN66'LL8'EL0'E A10S  s8les B1L/£0/60
aguejeg bujumbag
uonduasag Apapoy ajeqg -l_
Jielag uonoesuely
8t 8zy'06Y'2r$ 000'000°0LL'2Y 0008 leor
JBAQ PUB SIBBA AJUBM |
$1paj UaBlauIN-0}-ussyl4
$1B8A UBBUIN04-0}-U3]
820¢
L202
920¢
G207
¥Z0z
€202
JAArA
20
€8'/65'Sy1'GL 000000561l 0z0¢
G9'0E8'¥vE LT 000000°G(G'LZ 6102
siseg Js0) anfep 1ed anjep aae4

Il_

poLI3d Juawalels -I_

juswiajels 1unoddy

1S10 NOILVSIHYI 3TVANV0
awe wnoaay i

Arewwng Ajuinlep puog

saquiny junozay i ou D Z @



gL/t

miEENIERIE

£l Jo [ abeq

% 00L 1V INTVA Hvd 000'00L°E
610Z/7/6 INC INTYA 4V d 000'00L'E NG Ad L$/0
6L/70/6 /20 NIFLSNH3GIONVITTV

98981 ZYMMPS8LO NO 0INYV3I 1STHILNI 40 LdIFIFH HSVD 1saiaiu) 61/v0/60
% 001 LV INTVA HVd 000°00L°€
61/70/60 31vQ 3AVYL
6L/¥0/6  4/J0 NIJLSNHIAIINVITIV
[VL'EL8'660°E) YL'EL8'660°E ZYMMPSSLO 40 INTYA YV 000'00L'E QIHNLYIN  suondwapay/salmen 61/¥0/60

% 001 1¥ INTVA HVd 000°00%'Z
6102/%/6 INC INTVA YV d 000'007'Z NO Ad L$/0
61/¢0/6 /30 4403 dVI ITLSIN
26'L68'6C OYMHSOLY9 NO 0INYY3I 1STHILNI 40 LdIFIIH HSVD 188i8iy) 61/v0/60

% 001 1V 3N1VA HVd 000°00%'Z
61/70/60 31VQ JAVdL
6L/0/6  d/20 dHOD dVI ITLSIN
(80°Z0L'0LET) 80°20L'0LET OV MHSOLYS 40 INTVA 4¥d 000007 GIUNLYN  suonduispay/seiiniey B1/¥0/60

61/70/60 31vQ 3aVHL
£5#1-12 LSNI LYW LAQ9 ALIRAAN
(€070£'860°€) £0%0£'860'C SOLSLI9LE 40 SLINNE0Y0L'860°E G10S  S8IES 61/¥0/60

% 97Z(6£66'66 1V INTVA HYd 000'00L'E
3SSINS 11G3HI HINOYHL d3SVYHIHNd
61/€0/60 31¥Q IAVHIL
BI/Y/6 /00 NI3LSNYIFGIONVITIV
71°€18'660°C [vL'€18'660°E) CYMMPSBLO 40 INTYA HV 000°00L°E QISVHIENA S8Seydingd 61/€0/60

61/£0/60 31vQ 3avHL
£5# 110 1SN LIWIN LAO9 ALIT3CH
001000001 {o0'000°001'E) SOLS/18LE 40 SLINN000'00L'E 03ISYHIYNG Saseyalnd 61/£0/60

% 001 1V INTVA Hvd 000'00L°E
610Z/¢/6 N0 INTVA UV 000'C0L'E NO Ad 1$/0
61/0/6  4/20 NIILSNHIGIONVITIV

80°0ZE'L FEMMPSEBLO NO 0INHY3I 1STHILNI 40 1dIIDIH HSVD 1s8iaiu] B61/€0/60
siseg }se3 ysey jedisutigd 1synuspy uonduasag Apanoy a1eq
jassy

(penunuod) (IR} UOIIOBSURI ]

6102 ‘0 Jequisidag ybnoiul 6102 ‘| 1equisides 1510 NOILY91HHI 3TYANV0
poiidd juswalels .|_ awep uneaoy 1

JUSWSIBIS JUNOIIY paciid IO L (9] @




EL/8

£1 jo g abieq

00°000°007'2

(e€"L2Y'66E')

{£9%58'66€'7)

EE'LZY'66E'T

{e12v'66E2)

£070£'860°¢

00°000'005'S

siseg 109

(00'000°00%°Z)

L9818

€ LZY'66E'T

L9'758'66€Z

(€€'1Zv'B6ET)

EELZY'B6ET

(€070£'860°€)

(00°000'005°G)

ysey jedrautid

610¢ ‘0S Jequeides ybnoay) 6102 ‘1 Jequieides

SOLSZLOLE

LEMMPSSLO

L6MMPS8L0

SOLSLISLE

LBMMPS8LO

SOLSLI9LE

0EMSSOLYI

SOISLL9LE

1oyuapy
1ossy

61/60/60 31vQ 30Vl
LG#1-70 1SNI IXYWIN LA09 ALIT3014
40 S1INN 000'00%'Z Q3SYHIHUNd

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 0000072

6L0Z/6/6 INQ INTVA HVd 000'007'Z NO Ad L§/0
B61/60/6  ¢/20 NIILSNHIGIONVITIV

NO 0INHV3 LSIHILNI 40 LdIFDIH HSVI

% 001 LV 3NTVA ¥V d 000'00%'Z
61/60/60 3LvQ 3AVHL

61/60/6  d/30 NIILSNHIGIONVITTV
40 INIVA 4vd 0000012 QIUNLYN

61/60/60 31¥Q 3QVYL
LG#1-10 LSNI LYW LAQ9 ALIN3014
40 SLINM £9'¥58'66€'Z 010S

% G/8885/6'66 1Y INTYA HVd 00000¢'C

JNOINI GIXI4 HINAT 1TIHHIW HONOYHL 0ISVHIENd
61/50/60 31v0 30VHL

61/60/6  4/20 NIFLSNHIGIINVITIY

40 INTVA Hvd 000°00%'¢ A3ISYHIHNA

61/50/60 31v0 30VHL
£G# 1770 LSNI LXWIN 1A0D ALN3aN
40 SLINN €E°1ZY'66E'C 0108

% Z5¥61856'66 1Y INTYA HVd 00000L'E

(AN) SHOVS NVINQT09 HINOYHL 0ISYHIHNd
61/v0/60 31v0 I0VHL

6I/L1/6 /G 1LNINIHITLSIN

40 INTVA ¥V 000001 '€ ISYHIENd

61/¢0/60 31V( 30v4L
LG# 119 1SN LXNW LAQ9 ALIT301
40 S1INN 000°005'S A3SYHIENd

wonduasag

saseqoing 61/60/60
1sa181Y| 61/60/60
suondwapayy/sayiniey 61/60/60
sa|eg 61/60/60
saseyoaIng 61/50/60
sa|eg 61/50/60
$9SBY2INg 61/70/60
saseyaing 61/70/60
Ayapoy areq

1SI1Q NOILYOIHYI ITVAAVO

poLIsd Juswalels -I_

JUSWale]S JUNoIdY

(Penuuod) IR} UOI}OBSURI ]

ouwre wnoasy I

soquiny yunoaay gy 0“ D z @



EL/6

£1 jo 6 obed

(€0'70L'860°E) £070L'860'E
(9IZL'SEET (L99Z1'S6E')
{71 'E18'660€) YUELSEE0'E
00°000'00t'Z (00'000°007'2)
£esHL
(L9YSg'66E2) [9VSEBEET
LIVSEBEET {9 58'66€°2)
siseg Js09 yseg edioung

6102 ‘0 Joqueides ybnoiy 6102 ‘| Jequsidag

08MSS0LY9

LAXINZOEES

SOLSZISLE

SOLS/191E

BYMMPSBLE

SYMMPSBL0

8YMMPSBLO

1agnuapy
Jossy

(IR RIN I NN T NIIN LRI RIS

% 001 1V 3INTVA HVd 000'00L°E
61/11/60 3L¥Q 30v4L

61/L1/6 &/20 1IN NI4 31LSIN
40 INTYA HYd 000001 '€ QFYNLYIN

% BSYYBIBL 66 LV INTVA HVd 000'00¥2

{AN} SHOVS NYINTT09 HONOYHL J3SYHIUNd
61/01/60 31vQ 3avYL

B1/51/0L  4/00 YOVNYD 40 18 1LVN

40 INTVA BY 4 000°00%'¢ 0ISVYHIHN

61/11/60 31VQ 3AvYL
£5# 1713 LSNI IIWIN IA09 ALIT30H
40 SLINA¥L'EL8'660°C A10S

61/01/60 3LvQ 3AVYL
L5#1-79 LSNI LIWWN LAO9 ALITICH
40 S1INN 000°00t'Z A3SYHIYNd

% 001 LV INTVA ¥V d 0000072

6102/01/6 ING INTYA HVd 000°007'Z NO Ad 1$/0
61/01/6  4/30 NIFLSNHIFIINVITTV

NO 03NHVI LSIHILINI 0 LdIF0FY HSVI

% 001 1V 3INTVA HVd 000'00%'Z
61/01/60 31v0 304l

61/01/6  4/20 NIFLSNHIGIINVITIV
40 INTVA 4vd 000'00%'Z QIHNLIYIN

% BSYYBEBE66 1Y INTVA HYd 000°00¢'C
3SSINS 110343 HONOYHL 03SVYHIYNG
61/60/60 3Lv0 30VHL

61/01/6 /20 NIFLSNHIFGIONVITIV
40 INTVA HVd 000°00%' 0ISVYHIHNG

uandiosag

suondwapayy/salinep 61/11/60
saseyaing 61/11/60
sajes 61/11/60
saseyaing 61/01/60
1salay) 61/0L/60
suonduwapay/sauimep 61/01/60
saseyoing B61/60/60
Aoy oied

pouad juswalels .l_

juswajels JUNoJIIyY

1S10 NOILVOIgYl 3TVANV0

(penuiuoo) |1R}O( UOIlOBSURI]

awey wnoaay Il

v MW (@)



gL/ol

£1 40 g1 abey

68°€£9'860°C

00000001 '€

(rL'€18'660°E)

(68°€£9'360°€)

y1UEL8'660°E

EEELBYOL

siseg Jsa)

(69'€£9'860°E}

{00000'001°€)

98981

YLELEBE0'E

68'€/9'860°C

(v1'E18'660°E)

(e€/8'0L)

L6'S6Z°1

yseg jediautid

PIMMPS8LO

SOLSLL9LE

FIMMYSGBLO

YIMMPSBLO

SOLS/18lE

YIMMYSBLO

SOLSLL9LE

08MSS0LY9

toynuspy
jossy

6102 ‘0¢ Jequiaidas yBnouyl 6102 ‘| Jequeides
poLsd Juawaje}s J

% 92¢¢ZL56'66 1V INTVA YV d 000°00L'E
3SSINS 110343 HONOYHL Q3SVYHIHNd
61/21/60 31¥0 30VYL

BL/61/6 /20 NIFLSNHIGIOINVITV
40 INTVA Hvd 000°00L°E 03ISVYHIENd

61/Z1/60 31v0 30v4L
L5#1-10 LSNI IXAIN LAQD ALIT3AH
40 SLINN 000°00L'E G3ISYHIHNd

% 001 LY INTVA HVd 000°00L'E

610%/Z1/6 3N INTVA HYd 000°001°E NO Ad L/0
B1/Z1/6  4/30 NIFLSNHIGIONVITIV

NO 03NHV3 LSIHILNI 40 LdI3D3H HSVI

% 00l LV INTVA ¥Yd 000'00L°E
61/21/60 31v0 30vHL

6L/Z1/6  ¢/00 NIFLSNHIGIONVITTV
40 INTYA HV 4 000'001°E A3HNLYIN

61/1/60 31vQ 3QvHL
LG# 1-10 LSNI LYAW LAQ9 ALIN3AN
40 SLINN BS'€L9'860°C 010S

% 92Z/6€66'66 LY INTVYA HYd 000°00L'E
3SSINS 110343 HINOYHL A3SYHIYNd
61/11/60 31vQ I0VHL

61/Z1/6 /00 N1IILSNH3BIINVITIV
40 INTYA BV d 000°001'E QISVHIENA

6L/11/60 31vV0 JavHL
L5# 1710 LSNI LYWW 1AQ9 ALI3AH
40 SLINN €€°€L8'0L QISYHIUNd

% 001 1V 3NTVA Hvd 000'00L'E

6107/L1/6 INT INTVA 4V d 000'001'€ NO Ad L$/0
BI/LL/E /D0 TLNINIAITILSIN

NO 0INHV3 1SIHILNI 40 1dI3IFY HSVI

uonduasag

saseyang 61/Z1/60
saseyaingd BL/Z1/60
159J31U| 6L/Z1/60
suonndutapay/sapiniepy 61/21/60
sajeg 61/21/60
$8sBY2INg 61/11/60
saseyaing 61/11/60
1s8Ja1l| 61/11/60
Ayngay 1e0

(penujuod) [le}@Q UOI}OBSUBL]

1810 NOILY91HYI ITVANV0

JUSWIE]S JUN0IJY

wenN noaay .

1equiay wnovsy i wu : z @



gL/ 1L

IR T RTIR IRIIN T RTIN T RTIR [ RTIE L RIIR LR

gL jo 1) abed

61/€2/60 31v0 30VYL
£G# 112 LSNI LIAW LAO9 ALIT3AN
00°000°000'6 (00"000000°6} SOLSLI9LE 40 SLINN 000°000°6 0ISVHIYNd  s@seyaind B1/€Z/60

% 001 1V 3INTVA Hvd 000'005C
610/€7/6 INA INTVA HYd 000'00S'Z NO Ad L$/0
B61/€2/6 /30 HOX3 TYLNINILNOIHILNI

8LL20'L 8dMX9G8SY NO JINHVI LSIHILNI 40 LdIFITH HSVI 1saialy| BL/E£Z/60
% 001 LV INTVA HVd 000'005Z
61/€2/60 31vQ 3QvHL
BL/EZ/6 /0 HIXI TYININILNOJHYILNI
(zz2L8eer'T) ITUBTBI'T 8dMX9585Y 40 INTVA 4V 0000052 QFUNLYN - suondwapay/sapinien 61/€2/60

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000°005'9
6102/67/6 INA INTVA BV d 0000059 NO Ad 1$/0
B1/£Z/6 0SI0 SNOJ X8 NVOTINOH 1034
6210298 ZANPBEELE NO QINHY3 LSIHILNI 40 1413035 HSVD 1s8Jal| B1/£2/60

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000'005'9
61/€7/60 1LvQ 30vdL
61/€2/6 JSIG SNOJ X8 NVOT3INO0H 1034
{5L'86L'v'9) SL86LYYY'9 CANTBEELE 40 INTVA HYd 000°005°S GIHNLYW  suondwapay/saiimen 61/€2/60

61/61/60 31¥(0 30VHL
£5# 171 LSNI LN A9 ALIN3GH
00°000°00L°€ (oo°co0'001’E) S0IGL19LE 40 SLINN000'00L'E 0ISYHIHENG  seseydnd 61/61/60

% 001 1V INTVA 4V d 000'001°E
6L02/61/6 INA INTYA HYd 000'00L'E NO Ad L$/0
61/61/6 /00 NIFLSNH3IQ3IONVITIV

L19ze’L PIMMPSBLO NO 0INHVI 1STHILNI 40 1dI1FIF HSVD 1saiaiy) BL/61/60

% 001 1V 3NTVA HYd 000'00L°E

61/61/60 31v0 30VHL

61/61/6  4/0 NITLSNHIFIONVITIV
(68'€£9'860°€) 68'€/9'860'C PIMMPSSLO 40 INTVA YV 000'00L'E QIINLYIN  suondwapay/seiimep 61/61/60
siseg 3509 yseg jedoutid Jsynuspf vondussag Apanpay ajeq

jassy
(penunuoo) j1R}@(Q UOIIoBSURI |
6102 ‘0€ Joqualdas ybnosul 610¢ ‘| Jequisides 1510 NOLLY9IHYI 3TYANVO
poiiad juswalels -|_ awep Junoaay .

JUSWSIEIS 1UN0DJY cemuev - 4N @



gL/l

£1 4o z| abed

(68070'88€E°L)

19'991'986C

GZ'IE6'LLS

(L9'1¥8'€66°C)

G/'830'88Y'C

(£9'991'986°)

siseg Js03

63°0¥0'88E’L

(19991'986'C}

{SZ'1E6'LLS)

££'8G1'9

LI'1¥8'€66Z

{s£890'88v'Z)

£9'991'986C

yse jediautd

LHMEYIVSZ

6927€38810

SOLSLLSLE

COMNYZES8

ZOMNYZESS

% 00L 1V INTVA 4V d 000'00%')
61/92/60 31¥Q 3QvHL

61/5¢/6 /20 00 LTIVM AINSId
40 INTVA HVd 000°00%"L GIBNLYIN

% 6BBBEG 66 LV INTVA HVd 000'000°€

(AN) SHOVS NVING109 HINOHHL A3SYHIUNd
61/72/60 31vQ 3AVYL

61/91/ZL  d/30 dHOJ NI4 ZNVITV

40 3NTVA Hvd 000°000°€ dISYHIHUN

61/72/60 31v0 30Vl
{G#1-13 1SNI LYWW LAQD ALIN3AH
40 SLINNGZ'LEB'LLS GISYHIENd

% 001 LV INTVA Hyd 000'000°

610/72/6 3N INTVA HVd 000'000'E NO Ad L$/0
6l/¥2/6  4/20 QFHILYVHI QHVANVYLS

NO J3NHV3 1SIHILNI 40 LdI3D3H HSVD

% 001 LY INTVA Hvd 000'000°

61/7¢/60 31v0 30vHL

6L/¥2Z/6  d/00 03HILHVHI QHVANYLS
40 INTVA 4V d 000°000°€ QIHNLIYIN

% G/225'66 1V INTVA HYd 000'005'Z

INI S13INHYIN 1VE019 dNOYDILII HONOHHL G3SVHIYNd

¥97298308

SOLSLIZLE

131yp]
1ossy

6102 ‘0¢ Jequiaides ybnoiyl 6102 °| 1eqwsides
pouad Juswajlels ll_

61/€7/60 31vQ 30QVHL
61/91/21 /00 LWANI H3943GNNTHIS
40 INTVA 4V d 0000052 0ISVYHIUNd

61/72/60 31v0 3AVHL
£5#1-12 LSNI LIWIN 1A09 ALIT3A1
40 SLINN £9'991'986'Z 010S

uanduasag

suondwapay/saynep 61/67/60
saseyoing 61/¥Z/60
saseyaing B61/¥Z/60
158181U] 61/42/60
suonduwapay/sainep 61/¥7/60
saseyaing 61/v2/60
$91eg 61/vZ/60
Ayanay sied

1S10 NOILYSI4HI 3TVaAAVO

JUSWIL}S JUNOIJY

(penunuoo) J1R}O( UOKOBSURIL

ewep juneaoy Il

soquiny yuncasy g ou : z @



gL/el

£14o gl obed

— suasw ou —

6L'GL8'OV0Y9S

0008

aouejeg burpuz

'S8T IS

(8L5v9'£8E°L)

8L°GY9'/8EL

00°000°00%" L

siseg Js09

o008

8L'Gv9'L8E'L

(8£579'/8¢°L)

(00°000°00%'L}

LLIBSE'LL

yses jediaunld

SOLSZ191E

AuanoyieN

61/92/60 31v0 30VHL
£S# 113 LSNI INWIN 1A0D AL30H
40 SLINNBLSYILBE'L 410S  Sales 61/97/60

% LLGGGLLL'B6 1V INTVA HYd 000007 |

“ONI"S3ILIHNIIS ISYHI HONOHHL A3SYHIYNd

9d87¢c68

SOLSZISLE

61/5¢/60 31vQ 3AVYL
02/52/7 490 WWQJ SIIHLSNAN] V10AOL
40 INTVA Hvd 000°00F°L 0ISYHIHNJ s8seyaind 61/97/60

61/67/60 ILv0 30VHL
LG#1-10 LSNI LIWW 1AQ9 ALIN3dH
40 S1INN00O'00Y'L 03SYHIUNd $3seyaind 61/52/60

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000'00%'L

6102/52/6 INAQ INTVA 4V d 000°00¢'t NO Ad L$/0

LHMEHIYSC

aynusp)
jassy

6102 ‘o€ Jequisidag ybnosyl 610¢ ‘1 Jequaides

pouad 1uawoajels ll_

juswiajels unoddYy

61/5%/6 4/30 03 LTYM AINSIA
NO QINHV3 LSIHIINI 40 LdIFDIH HSVD Is8iaiyj 61/5¢/60

uonduasaqg Ayaoy ajeq -l_

(penuyuod) JR}OQ UOI}dBSURLL

1S10 NOILV91HYHI IIVAAVO
ouwey unooay i

sequiny junodsy g ou : Z @



Q?:‘ \u\rssr‘%

y INVE,
& 57,

_;” ’% CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER 5 2.
g._ g FIONA MA, CPA §: g
% ;' L)
b"»mumﬁ" Q)”-munuﬂ“"
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 09/30/19
Quarter to | Maturity
Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield | (indays) Apportionment Rate: 2.45
09/16/19 2.28 2.35 182 Earnings Ratio: .00006701807521016
09/17/19 2.27 2.35 188 Fair Value Factor: 1.001642817
09/18/19 227 2.35 187 Daily: 2.25%
09/19/19 2.27 2.35 186 Quarter to Date: 2.34%
09/20/19 2.26 2.35 185 Average Life: 185
09/21/19 2.26 2.34 185
09/22/19 2.26 2.34 185
09/23/19 2.26 2.34 186
09/24/19 2.26 2.34 185
09/25/19 2.25 2.34 184 PMIA Average Monthly
09/26/19 2.25 2.34 186 Effective Yields
09/27/19 2.25 2.34 187
09/28/19 2.25 2.34 187 Sep 2019 2.280
09/29/19 2.25 2.34 187 Aug 2019 2.341
09/30/19 2.25 2.34 185 July 2019 2.379
10/01/19 2.22 2.22 200
10/02/19 2.22 2.22 200
10/03/19 2.21 2.22 198
10/04/19 2.21 2.22 198
10/05/19 2.1 2,91 198 Pooled Money Investment Account
10/06/19 2.21 2.21 198 Portfolio Composition
10/07/19 2.21 2.21 197 09/30/19
10/08/19 2.21 2.21 197 -
10/09/19 2.1 2.21 196 $97.4 billion
10/10/19 2.20 2.21 199 Commercial
10/11/19 2.20 2.21 200 Paper  Loans
7.58% 0.82%
10/12/19 2.20 2.21 200 , ,
10/13/19 2.20 2.21 200 T‘mj ‘ggf;“'“
10/14/19 2.20 2.21 197 e
10/15/19 2.20 2.21 198
10/16/19 2.19 2.21 197

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

View Prior Month Daily Rates

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
Notes
18.50%

Agencies
17.63%

Treasuries
50.49%

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to

Government Code 20825 (c)(1}
Based on data available as of 10/16/2019



California State Treasurer

Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

October 03, 2019

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
PMIA Average
Monthly Yields
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
TREASURER
1205 EAST "F" STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361
Tran Type
Definitions
Account Number:
September 2019 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 167,624.00
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 167,624.00



Ca}ifomia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, crPA

Local Agency Investment Fund October 03, 2019

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
PMIA Average

Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT #22

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361
Tran Type
Definitions

Account Number:

September 2019 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

40,796.42
40,796.42



Cq%ifornia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund October 03, 2019
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT #41

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361
Tran Type
Definitions

Account Number:

September 2019 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

176,444.49
176,444.49



California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund October 03, 2019

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT #45

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions

Account Number:

September 2019 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

229,479.82
229,479.82



California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund October 03, 2019

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRCT #46

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions

Account Number:

September 2019 Statement

Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

338,610.23
338,610.23



Ca_iifo rnia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cpPA

Local Agency Investment Fund October 03, 2019

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT #51

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions
Account Number:
September 2019 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

368,187.62
368,187.62



California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund October 03, 2019
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT #52

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions
Account Number:
September 2019 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

56,095.07
56,095.07



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAKDALE IRAIGATION DETRCT

A o

g\'\%

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
September 30, 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
REVENUE DETAIL
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY

CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES

£
£
i
B
g
1

At

PAGE NO.




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Accrued Interest
Annexation fees
Agricultural water fees
Property Taxes Receivable
Due from other governmental agencies
Miscellaneous
Domestic water fees
inventory of materials and supplies
Prepaid expenses
Due from Improvement Districts
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Accounts receivable - delinquencies
Due from other governmental agencies
Annexation fees receivable
Investments in Tri-Dam Project
Capital assets:
Not being depreciated
Being depreciated, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources
Pensions
Bonds
Total deferred outflows of resources
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Payable from nonrestricted assets
Accounts payable
Due to other governmental agencies
Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits
Unearned revenue
Deposits payable
Due to Improvement Districts
Claims payable
interest expense payable
Long-term liabilities, due within one-year
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term liabilities, due in more than one-year, net
Pensions
Total noncurrent liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensions
Total deferred inflows of resources
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted

Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

NAXDALE FAGATION DETRGT

g‘“&%

For the month ending September 30, 2019
2019 2018 Change

$ 3,878,154  $ 3,020,715  $ 867,439

1,582,335 1,507,185 75,150
64,046,815 67,114,507 (3,067,691)
; 200 (200)

193,454 - 193,454
288,370 54,932 233,438
2,260 8,247 (5,987)
16,921 17,845 (924)
676,778 735,053 (58,275)
424,741 380,230 44,511
29,001 40,446 (11,445)
71,138,829 72,879,360 (1,740,530)
19,859 4,495 15,363
- 101,475 (101,475)
14,107,249 14,967,156 (859,906)
40,167,235 44,976,430 (4,809,195)
27,558,477 22,638,595 4,919,883
78,940,432 74,722,334 4,218,098
160,793,252 157,410,485 3,382,768
231,932,081 230,289,845 1,642,238
667,856 1,251,260 (583,404)
3,275,706 3,439,491 (163,785)
3,043,562 4,690,751 (747,189)
235,875,644 234,980,596 895,049
1,129,019 2,198,320 (1,069,300)
1,021,721 1,005,804 15,917
280 90 190
160,520 259,325 (98,805)
41,988 5,920 36,068
4,800 2,800 2,000
423,847 z 423,847
830,000 - 830,000
3,612,175 3,472,259 139,916
26,157,444 27,945,817 (1,788,372)
3,986,214 4,092,625 (106,411)
30,143,658 32,038,442 (1,894,783)
33,755,833 35,510,701 (1,754,867)
33,849 460,188 (426,339)
33,849 460,188 (426,339)
78,056,889 61,645,616 16,411,273
1,540,348 1,507,185 33,163
122,488,725 135,856,906 (13,368,180)

§ 202,085,962 ~§ 199,009,707 $ 3,076,255

Page 1



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT oD

0ADALE_PROATEN CRFACY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION EKT
For the Month Ended September 30, 2019 NS

% of 2019
Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2019 Budget Budget Remaining  Remaining
Operating revenues:
Agricultural water deliver charges (base rate) $ 44 $ 1,895,986 § 1,992,000 $ (3,986) 0%
Water saies 10,540 1,042,557 6,726,400 5,683,843 85%
Domestic water delivery fee 50,867 167,956 248,000 80,044 32%
Improvement District Fees 1,276 20,881 60,500 39,619 65%
Other water related revenues 527 101,493 35,800 (65,693) 0%
Total operating revenues 63,166 3,328,873 9,062,700 5,733,826 63%
Operating expenses:
Operation and maintenance 504,261 3,415,259 6,030,400 2,615,141 43%
Water operations 365,686 2,437,878 2,863,600 425,722 15%
General and administrative 81,523 2,189,989 4,775,300 2,585,311 54%
Depreciation / amortization 257,666 2,019,077 2,600,000 580,923 22%
Total operating expenses 1,209,136 10,062,203 16,269,300 6,207,097 38%
Operating Income (loss) (1,145,970) (6,733,330) (7,206,600) (473,270) 7%
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
County property tax appropriations 4,173 1,945,989 2,550,000 604,011 24%
Net Investment income 145,920 1,005,791 1,480,000 474,209 32%
Gain (loss) sale of assets - - - - 0%
Debt service interest - (1,038,029) (1,055,500) (17,471) 2%
Tri-Dam Project distributions - 9,126,000 11,500,000 2,374,000 21%
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions - 2,434,000 2,000,000 (434,000) -22%
Other non-operating revenue 500 4,500 15,600 11,100 71%
Total non-operating rev. (exp.) 150,593 13,478,251 16,490,100 3,000,749 18%
(995,377) 6,744,921 9,283,500 2,527,479 27%
Capital contributions - 1,462,378 1,472,800 10,422 0%
Change in net position $ (995,377) % 8,207,299  $ 10,756,300 $ 2,537,901 24%
Capital expenditures & debt obligations $ 95,825 $ 5,919,271 $ 12,189,700 $ 6,270,429 51%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 2



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

REVENUES - DETAIL

For the Month Ended September 30, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES
Agricultural water service fees
Tier 1
Tier 2
Water sales
Tier 1
Tier 2
Local out-of-district
Out-of-district
Domestic water sales
Improvement District fees
Miscellaneous revenues
Service Charges & Penalties
Total Operating Revenue

NONOPERATING REVENUES

County property tax appropriations
Investment earnings

Investment earnings

Other Interest income
Gain (loss) sale of assets
Tri-Dam Project distributions
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions
District rental properties

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Capital Contrilbutions
TOTAL REVENUES

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

[otha
s
% of 2019
Budget Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2019 Budget Remaining Remaining

$ (44) $ 1766415 § 1,760,000 $ (6,415) 0%
. 229,571 232,000 2,429 1%

40 273,943 566,800 292,857 52%

- 402,281 759,600 357,319 47%

10,500 303,833 400,000 96,168 0%

- 62,500 5,000,000 4,937,500 0%

50,867 167,956 248,000 80,044 32%

1,276 20,881 60,500 39,619 65%

527 101,493 35,800 (65,693) 0%

63,166 3,328,873 9,062,700 5,733,826 63%

4,173 1,945,989 2,550,000 604,011 24%
145,915 732,857 1,095,000 362,143 33%

5 302,792 445,000 142,208 32%

¥ = = 0%

= 9,126,000 11,500,000 2,374,000 21%
- 2,434,000 2,000,000 (434,000) -22%

500 4,500 15,600 13,600 1%

150,593 14,546,138 17,605,600 3,061,962 17%

- 1,462,378 - (1,462,378) 0%

$ 213,759 $ 19,337,389 § 26,668,300 $ 7,333,410 27%

Page 3



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY

For the Month Ended September 30, 2019

OPERATING EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE
SSJID Main Supply Diversion Works
North Main Canal Maintenance
South Main Canal Maintenance
Irrigation Water Lateral Maint-North Side
Irrigation Water Lateral Maint - South Side
Pumping Plant Operations and Maintenance
Drainage System Maintenance
Building and Grounds Maintenance
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance

TOTAL MAINTENANCE

WATER OPERATIONS
Domestic Water System Maintenance
Irrigation Water Operations - North Division
Irrigation Water Operations - South Division
Drainage Water Operations
Water Measurement Management
TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS

GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION, AND DEPRECIATION
General and Administration
Depreciation and Amortization

TOTAL GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION,
AND DEPR.

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NONOPERATING EXPENSES
Interest expense
Investment expenses

TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING AND NONOPERATING
EXPENSES

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

SeeNa T PVETTA T

e

% of 2019
Budget Budget

Current Month YTD Actual 2019 Budget Remaining Remaining
$ 3,767 % 43783 $ 40,000 $ (3.783) -9%
11,350 108,882 489,700 380,818 78%
30,189 123,038 389,400 266,362 68%
157,863 997,391 1,951,900 954,509 49%
179,442 1,011,097 1,580,800 569,703 36%
42,842 313,552 426,900 113,348 27%
19,721 174,615 317,900 143,285 45%
24,058 235,305 270,500 35,195 13%
35,030 407,596 563,300 155,704 28%
504,261 3,415,259 6,030,400 2,615,140 43%
23,992 197,722 290,900 93,178 32%
166,351 1,128,300 1,248,200 119,900 10%
166,959 1,066,988 1,248,100 181,112 15%
- 11,100 18,600 7.500 40%
8,384 33,768 57,800 24,032 42%
365,686 2,437,878 2,863,600 425,721 15%
81,523 2,189,989 4,775,300 2,585,311 54%
257,666 2,019,077 2,600,000 580,923 22%
339,189 4,209,066 7,375,300 3,166,234 43%
1,209,136 10,062,203 16,269,300 6,207,095 38%
- 1,038,029 1,055,500 17,471 2%
- 29,858 60,000 30,142 50%
- 1,067,887 1,115,500 47,613 4%
$ 1,209,136 $ 11,130,030 $ 17384800 § 6,254,708 36%

Page 4



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES
For the Month Ended September 30, 2019

FHATALL VA

e

GL ACCOUNT 2019YTD

NO. GL DESCRIPTION PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL 2019 BUDGET
00-000-15200-00 Capital Work Capital construction projects as per WRP (baseline CIP) 974,715 % 2,100,000
Capital construction projects as per WRP (modernization) 3,021,461 3,000,000
Two-Mile Bar Tunnel 701,097 1,500,000
South Main Canal - Segment Four 69,809 3,000,000
00-000-15150-00 Ag Pumping Plants Major repairs - 50,000
00-000-15174-00 Joint Main Canal Stabilization project (OID 28%) - 168,000
00-000-15181-00 Heavy Equipment. Kobelco SK210 54" cleaning bucket - 5,500
Demolition hammer excavator attachment - 54,500

Pump, portable 6" (Approved in 2018 Budget Adopted 12/5/17) 68,655 -
Compact Excavator 73,850 81,500
Dozer 175,000
Kobelco SK140 Excavator w/attachments 194,121 206,000
Knuckle Boom Truck - 250,000

Motor Grader (Approved in 2018 Budget Adopted 12/5/17) 330,696 -
00-000-15183-00 Miscellaneous Trash pump, 2" 1,122 1,700
Construction Trash pump, 3" 1,371 2,000
Cut-off saw (2) - 2,200
Welder/generator, gas 5,825 6,400
Pressure washer, electric 2,899 6,500
Flammable storage cabinets (7) 6,365 7,900
Generator, 5.6 KW with electric start (3) 6,933 8,100
Air compressor, 175 PSI with electric start (3) 5,576 9,000
Walk-behind heavy duty trencher witrailer 18,147 21,800
Skidsteer post driver 8,868 8,000
Skidsteer auger drive unit 4,064 6,500
00-000-15184-00 Autos/Pickups/Trucks/ Electric/hydraulic truck mounted crane - 16,000
Trailers Tilt-bed trailer 14,995 17,000
Aucxiliary diesel powered engine assembly (truck #26) - 17,500
1/2-ton pickup for DSOs 26,070 28,500
1/2-ton 4 wheel drive pickup for DSOs 29,598 32,000
1-ton utility service truck 42,323 45,500

1-ton utility service truck 42,323 ~
3/4-ton 4 wheel drive pickup (2) 32,314 81,000
2-ton service truck for auto/welding shop (diesel) - 130,000

Dump truck, 3-axle (diesel) (Apprvd in 2018 Budget Adptd 12/5/17) 178,500 -

00-000-15185-00 Shop/Warehouse/ HVAC Replacement DSO Office 16,155 -

Yard Buildings

00-000-15186-00 Shop/Warehouse/ Diagnostic scanner for class 1-5 vehicles 2,154 3,800
Yard Equipment Diagnostic scanner for class 6-8 vehicles 4,301 4,300
00-000-15187-00 Office and Engineering Ergonomic Workstation Furniture CFO 6,416 6,500
Equipment Firewall network security device - 8,000
Computer workstations 10,814 14,000
Finance software upgrade 8,904 30,000
00-000-15188-00 Office Building/Yard Backup power generator for network servers - 35,000
Boardroom audio/visual system - 55,000

Server Room AC- emergency replacement 8,830 -
00-000-15189-00 Office and Yard -Prop. Headquarter project design B 200,000
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PURCHASES EXPENDITURES 5,919,271 11,394,700
00-000-22320-00 Current - COP Debt Principal payment of Series 2016 COP - 795,000
TOTAL CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES 5,919,27 $ 12,189,700

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Page 5



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
ltem Number: 6
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE RENEWAL OF MEMBERSHIPS WITH VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONS
(ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES AND CALIFORNIA
SPECIAL DISTRICTS)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Renewal of Memberships with Association of California Water
Agencies and California Special Districts as Outlined Below

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
District requests that the Board approve renewal of the memberships with the following organizations:

Organization 2019 2020 Amount to
Membership Membership be Paid
Dues Dues
Association of CA Water Agencies $22,560.00 $23,010.00 $23,010.00
California Special Districts Association 5,896.00 6,191.00 6,191.00
TOTAL $29,201.00

FISCAL IMPACT: $29,201.00

ATTACHMENTS:
> Invoices

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




RECEIVED
SEP 30 2019

Association of California Water Agencies

OAKDALE ID

Date: September 26, 2019
Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

2020 Annual Agency Dues $23,010.00

Total Amount Due $23,010.00

Thank you for your continued support with ACWA. Please remit payment by January 31, 2020.

*EXXEXMEMBERSHIP DUES*******MEMBERSHIP DUES********NEMBERSHIP DUES™*******

SACRAMENTO 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95814 « (916) 441-4545
WASHINGTON, D.C. 400 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 357, Washington, DC 20001 - (202) 434-4760

WW#H.atwa.com



Association of California Water Agencies
2020 Member Dues Calculation

Date: September 26, 2019

Name: Oakdale Irrigation District

(1) Operating Expenses $14,265,335.00

(2) All Other Expenses

(3) Total Expenses [ $14,265,335.00

<<< LESS >>>

(4) Purchased Power

(5) Water Purchases

(6) Groundwater Replenishment

(7) Depreciation $2,645,742.00

(8) Fixed Assets

(9) Total Adjusted Expenses | $11,619,593.00
<<< LESS >>>
(10) Pumping
(11) Total Expenses Adjusted For Pumping ] $11,619,593.00 |
(12) Line 11 times 2 $23,239,186.00
(13) Dues O&M (lessor of line 9 or 12) | $11,619,593.00 |
DUES AMOUNT | $23,010.00 |

4% THIS IS NOT A BILL — PLEASE DO NOT PAY FROM THIS WORKSHEET ***




Callifornia Special Districts Association
1112 | Street, Suite 200

gt c?“f?mia Spec_ial_ Sacramento, CA 95814
HT Districts Association Phone; 877.924.2732 Fax: 916.520.2470
MBBERA  Districts Stronger Together www.csda.net

2020 CSDA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

To: Membership ID: 386

Oakdale Irrigation District Issue Date October 1, 2019
1205 East F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361-4198 Due Date: December 31, 2019
RMS-Regular Member $6,191.00

$200 New Format! CSDA Administrative Salary and $
Benefits Survey - SPECIAL PRICE

$225 CSDA Sample Policy Handbook

Total
PAYMENT ;
Account Name: -_ | o I‘.Account._l\l‘l.meer:
Expiration Date Auth Signature

Please return this form with payment to CSDA Member Services, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA
95814, fax: 916.520.2470, or email cassandras@csda.net.

OBRA 1993 prohibits taxpayers from deducting, for federal income tax purposes, the portion of membership dues that are allocable to the
lobbying activities of trade organizations. The nondeductible portion of your dues is estimated to be 8%. To view dues categories, please
visit the CSDA transparency page at www.csda.net

Thank you for being a CSDA Member!



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
[tem Number: 4
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE DESIGNATION OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AS THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’S VOTING DELEGATE AND THE
GENERAL MANAGER AS THE ALTERNATE DELEGATE AT THE GENERAL
SESSION MEMBERSHIP MEETING AT THE ACWA 2019 FALL CONFERENCE AND
AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE PROXY DESIGNATION FORM

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Designation of the President of the Board of Directors as the
Voting Delegate and the General Manager as the Alternate at the
General Session Membership Meeting at the ACWA 2019 Fall
Conference and Authorize the President to Execute the Proxy
Designation Form

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

There will be a General Session Membership Meeting of the ACWA membership at the ACWA 2019
Fall Conference. A voting delegate must be designated prior to the conference in order for the Oakdale
Irrigation District (District) to vote on any issues that may be taken up by the General Session.

The purpose of this meeting is to formally elect the ACWA President and Vice President for 2020-2021.

The ACWA Nominating Committee recommends the current Vice President Steve LaMar for ACWA
President and current Region 5 Vice Chair Sarah Palmer for ACWA Vice President.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
» ACWA Memorandum

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




ACWAZL.  Memoranbum

Association of California Water Agencies

RECEIVED

TO: ACWA Member Agency Board Presidents and General Managers
OAKDALE ID
CC: ACWA Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, ACWA Executive Director
DATE: October 4, 2019

SUBJECT: Notice of General Session Membership Meeting at ACWA 2019 Fall Conference

There will be a General Session Membership Meeting at the 2019 Fall Conference in San Diego, California,
on Wednesday, December 4. The purpose of this meeting is to formally nominate and elect ACWA’s
President and Vice President for the 2020-2021 term. The General Session Membership Meeting will
convene at 1:15 p.m., immediately following the Wednesday luncheon program, which will be located in
the Harbor Ballroom A-F, Manchester Grand Hyatt.

Election / Voting Process

The ACWA Nominating Committee has announced a 2020-2021 slate that recommends current Vice
President Steven LaiMar for ACWA President and current Region 5 Vice Chair Sarah Palmer for ACWA
Vice President.

As provided by ACWA's Bylaws (Article 9, Section 9) nominations from the floor will be accepted prior to
the vote. The Bylaws require that floor nominations and seconds be made by a member of the
Association and must be supported by a resolution of the governing body of the member making and
seconding such nomination. The member agency on whose board the nominee serves shall submit a
resolution of support if they are not the agency making the floor nomination or second. (See attached
for detailed General Session/Election Procedures.)

ACWA will issue one proxy voting card to each member agency’s designated voting representative
(delegate) as identified by the member agency on the attached proxy designation form. The designated
voting representative must be present at the General Session Membership Meeting and must sign-in as
the delegate to receive the proxy voting card. Proxy voting cards will only be available for pick-up on
Wednesday, December 4, between 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in the
Harbor Foyer, Manchester Grand Hyatt. Proxy voting cards will not be issued before or after these hours.

To expedite the sign-in process at the ACWA General Session Desk, please indicate your voting delegate

in advance on the enclosed proxy designation form and return it by email {donnap@acwa.com) or fax

910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95814 + (916) 441-4545
400 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 357, Washington, DC 20001 - (202) 434-4760



GENERAL SESSION/ELECTION PROCEDURES FOR ACWA 2019 FALL CONFERENCE

The following information is provided to inform the ACWA member agency delegates attending the 2019 Fall Conference of
the procedures to be used pertaining to the nomination and election of ACWA officers during the General Session

Membership Meeting.
PROXY VOTING CARDS - (REQUIRED FOR VOTING)

ACWA will issue one proxy voting card each member agency’s designated voting representative (delegate) as officially
identified by the member agency. In order to vote during the General Session Membership Meeting, the designated voting
representative must be present at the General Session Membership Meeting and must sign-in as the delegate to receive
the proxy voting card no later than 12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 4. Upon sign-in, the voting delegate will receive
the required proxy voting cards. Proxy voting cards will only be available for pick-up on Wednesday, December 4, between
9:00 a.m. and 12:00 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in the Harbor Foyer, Manchester Grand Hyatt. Proxy voting
cards will not be issued before or after these hours. The luncheon and General Session Membership Meeting will be held in
the Harbor Ballroom A-F.

GENERAL SESSION MEMBERSHIP MEETING, WEDNESDAY, DEC. 4 (DOORS OPEN AT 1:05 P.M.)

1. The General Session Membership Meeting will be called to order at 1:15 p.m. and a quorum will be determined. The
presence of 50 authorized voting representatives is required to establish a quorum for transacting business.

2. Legal Affairs Committee Chair Jennifer Buckman will provide an overview of the agenda and election procedures.

3.  Nominating Committee Chair DeAna Verbeke will present the committee’s report and announce the candidate for ACWA
President.

4. President Brent Hastey will call for floor nominations for ACWA President.

5. If there are no floor nominations for President, the election will proceed. President Hastey will close the nominations
and delegates will vote by holding up their “Yes” or “No” proxy voting cards.

6. If there are floor nominations for President, the nomination will follow the procedures established by Article 9 of
ACWA's Bylaws, stating that floor nominations and seconds shall be made by a member of the Association and must be
supported by a resolution of the governing body of the member making and seconding such nomination. The member
agency on whose board the nominee serves shall submit a resolution of support if they are not the agency making the

floor nomination or second.
a. Ballots will be distributed to the voting delegates.

b. Delegates will complete their ballots and place them in the ballot box, which will be centrally located in the Harbor

Ballroom A-F meeting room.

c. Tellers’ Committee will count the ballots. President Hastey has appointed the following staff members to serve as
the Tellers” Committee: Clerk of the Board Donna Pangborn; Director of Business Development & Events Paula

Currie; and Executive Assistant Lili Vogelsang.
d. Legal Affairs Committee Chair Jennifer Buckman will serve as the proctor to oversee the ballot counting process.

e. Candidates are welcome to designate an observer to be present during the ballot counting process.




PROXY DESIGNATION FORM

ACWA

Association of Californio Water Agencies Sapge

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
GENERAL SESSION MEMBERSHIP MEETING(S)

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 201S AT 1:15 PM
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2019 AT 1:15PM (IF NEEDED)

TO: Donna Pangborn, Clerk of the Board
EMAIL: donnap@acwa.com
FAX: 916-325-4857

The person designated below will be attending the ACWA General Session Membership Meeting(s) on
Wednesday, December 4, 2019 (and December 5, 2019 if necessary) as our voting delegate.

MEMBER AGENCY’S NAME AGENCY’S TELEPHONE No.
MEMBER AGENCY’S AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY (print) SIGNATURE

DELEGATE’S NAME (print) SIGNATURE

DELEGATE’S EMAIL DELEGATE’S TELEPHONE No.
DELEGATE'S AFFILIATON (if different from assigning agency) DATE

! |f your agency designates a delegate from another entity to serve as its authorized voting representative,
please indicate the delegate’s entity in the appropriate space above. Note: Delegates need to sign the proxy
form indicating they have accepted the responsibility of carrying the proxy.

REMINDER: Proxy voting cards will only be available for pick up on Wednesday, December 4, between

9:00 a.m. and 12:00 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in the Harbor Foyer, Manchester Grand Hyatt.
The luncheon and General Session Membership Meeting will be held in the Harbor Ballroom A-F.

Proxy Designation Form_General Session Fall 2019.Docx




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
Iltem Number: 8
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 097 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO
STAKE THE CRANE PIPELINE EASEMENT THROUGH APNS: 063-077-086
THROUGH 063-074-060

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Work Release No. 097 to Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for Professional Services to
Stake the Crane Pipeline Easement though APNS: 063-077-086
through 063-074-060 and Authorize General Manager to Execute

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Work Release No. 097 will allow Giuliani & Kull to provide the necessary research, calculations,
fieldwork and drafting to determine the easement for the Crane Pipeline within the parcels noted.
Giuliani and Kull will mark the easement in the field.

Giuliani & Kull will perform said professional services on a Time and Material basis for an estimated

amount of $2500.00. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the
Work Release No. 097 for professional services as described above.

FISCAL IMPACT: Estimated Amount $2,500.00

ATTACHMENTS:
> Work Release No. 097 including Exhibit “A”

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Giuliani & Kull November 5, 2019
Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-015

I-olnl

Work Release #097

Crane Pipeline — Easement Staking
APN: 063-077-086 thru 063-074-060

Description

The Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) requires Giuliani & Kull to stake the 60’ Right of Way (ROW)
and 40’ easement for the Crane Pipeline. Giuliani & Kull will perform the necessary research,
calculations, field work and drafting to determine the easement for the Williams Pipeline within the
parcels noted above and will stake the northern and southern limits of the easement in the field.
See the attached Exhibit “A” for details, inclusions and exclusions.

Pricing & Schedule

Pricing to perform the Scope of Work described will be on a Time & Materials basis using the
Hourly Rates in accordance with 2009-PSA-015 with an estimated cost as follows.

Boundary Survey $1,500.00
Easement Staking $1,000.00
Estimated Not to Exceed Total: $2,500.00

The Work is to start and be completed as soon as possible.

Terms and Conditions:

All Terms and Conditions for Work Release No. 097 will remain in effect as identified in the
Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-015.

Oakdale Irrigation District Giuliani & Kull, Inc.
By: By:

Name: Steve Knell, P.E. Name: Bill Kull
Title: General Manager Title: President

Date: Date:




Exhibit “A”

A Giuliani & Kull, Inc.

Engineers @ Planners » Surveyors
San Jose - Qakdale - Auburn

October 14, 2019

Eric Thorburn

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 E. F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

Subject: Proposal for Surveying Services
Crane Lateral Pipeline 60’ Right-of-Way and 40’ Easement Staking
South of Stanislaus County APN 063-077-086 through 063-074-060

Dear Mr. Thorburn:

We are pleased to offer the attached estimate for surveying services associated with staking
the limits of the 60' O.1.D. Crane Lateral Right-of-Way and the 40’ Crane Pipeline Easement lying
along the southern limits of Stanislaus County APN 063-077-086 through 063-074-060,
approximately between Martingale Drive and Noma Court. A scope of services is attached for
your review.

We look forward to working with you on this project.

Sincerely,

GIULIANI & KULL, INC.

//@

Kevin S. Cole, P.L.S.
P.L.S. 8853

440 S. Yosernite Avenue  + Suite A o«  QOakdale, CA95361 « [209)847-8726 « Fox [209) B47-7323



Crane Lateral Pipeline Staking — APN 064-077-086 thorough APN 064-074-060

AGREEMENT

ESTIMATE FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

SITE

0.1.D. Crane Lateral 60’ Right-of-Way & 40’ Crane Pipeline Easement
* South of Stanislaus County APN 063-077-086 through 063-074-060

CLIENT

Oakdale Irrigation District
Contact: Eric Thorburn
1205 E. F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

(209) 847-0341

CONSULTANT

Giuliani & Kull, Inc.

440 S. Yosemite Avenue, Suite A
Oakdale, CA 95361

(209) 847-8726

This agreement entered into in Oakdale, California hereby binds the Client and Consultant to
the following Scope of Services and Compensation:

Page 1 of 3



Crane Lateral Pipeline Staking — APN 064-077-086 thorough APN 064-074-060

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The following scope of services is offered for staking the O.1.D. Crane Lateral Pipeline Easement
lying along the southern limits of Stanislaus County APN 063-077-086 th rough 063-074-060.

TASK 1 - Boundary Survey

Consultant will perform the necessary research, calculations, fieldwork, and drafting to
establish critical boundary points along the 60’ Crane Lateral right-of-way and 40’ Crane Lateral
Pipeline Easement. The 60’ right-of-way shall be established in accordance with the boundary
of Tamarack at Briddle Ridge Village “J2” subdivision recorded as 43-M-30. We will reestablish
the 40’ easement as described in easement document 85-31373.

TASK 2 - Easement Staking

Consultant shall stake the northern and southern limits of the 60’ Crane Lateral right-of-way
and the northern and southern limits of the 40’ Crane Lateral Pipeline easement. Stakes shall
be placed at approximately 100’ intervals including angle points and points of curvature.

SERVICES NOT INCLUDED

The following services are specifically not included as a part of the consultants work effort
under this contract:

® Environmental documents, reports or studies

® Architectural, landscape architecture or structural services

e Utility design for gas, sewer, water, electric or phone

Payment of fees associated with the herein described scope of work
Pump and Structure Design

Geotechnical, Well, & Septic System Design

Record of Survey

Setting of property corners

e ©o o o

The above listing is not intended to be exhaustive and shall not be construed to include any
work as offered under this proposal except as specifically identified in the Scope of Services.

CLIENT PROVIDED DATA

The following data information and materials are to be provided by the Client:
> Payment of application, permitting fees, plan checking, and/or recording fees
» Access to the site for survey work

Page 2 of 3



Crane Lateral Pipeline Staking — APN 064-077-086 thorough APN 064-074-060

> Any additional information available regarding the project (Deeds, Title Report)

COST OF SERVICES

The cost of the professional services described in the Scope of Services is estimated as follows:

TASK 1 - Boundary Survey $1,500.00
TASK 2 - Right-of-Way and Easement Staking 1,000.00
TOTAL $2,500.00
TERMS

The services described herein will be provided in accordance with the existing Professional
Services Agreement. Work performed will be billed in accordance with our Schedule of Hourly
Rates as approved by the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors.

If this proposal is acceptable, please provide written authorization to proceed at your earliest
convenience. We look forward to working with you on this project.

Respectfully submitted, Accepted,
Kevin S. Cole, L.S. Title:
Giuliani & Kull, Inc. Date:
PLS#8853

Page 3 of 3



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
ltem Number: 9
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 006 TO GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 2015-
GSA-002 WITH SIERRA CONTROLS, LLC FOR TECHNICAL SUPPORT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Work Release No. 006 to General Services Agreement 2016-
GSA-005 with Sierra Controls, LLC for Technical Support and Authorize
General Manager to Execute

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Work Release No. 006 will allow Sierra Controls to provide continued on-call technical support related
to the wide range of projects related, but not limited to the ClearSCADA system. The purpose of Work
Release No. 006 is to provide an on-call authorization for Sierra Controls to respond quickly to needs
identified by OID. Sierra Controls has been providing technical support for the District since 2015 and
in years previous.

Sierra Controls will perform said on-call technical support on a Time and Material basis for a Not to
Exceed Amount of $25,000.00. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to
execute the Work Release No. 006 for on-call technical support.

FISCAL IMPACT: Not to Exceed Amount - $25,000.00

ATTACHMENTS:
> Work Release No. 006

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Sierra Controls, LLC. November 5, 2019
General Services Agreement
2015-GSA-002

DAL ENGATOS

Work Release No. 006

Technical Support

Scope of Work

OID will need to utilize Sierra Controls, LLC for technical support and assistance prior to and
during the water season for the ClearSCADA system. The District will require Sierra
Controls, LLC to provide technical assistance and services for the integration of added
SCADA sites (SlipMeters, FlumeGates, etc.) into the ClearSCADA system. Also, there will
be occasions when issues arise that are unfamiliar to the OID Staff and/or they are unable
to resolve the issues in-house. The continuing training and support will allow OID to address
any issues that arise and to customize the SCADA screens as desired and/or necessary
throughout the year.

Pricing

Work will performed on a Time and Material basis using the rates identified in General
Services Agreement 2015-GSA-002 for a total not to exceed amount.

Total Not to Exceed Amount: $25,000.00

Schedule

Work will be on an as-needed basis, so a schedule cannot be defined. Oakdale Irrigation
District's WUD/SCADA Supervisor, Joe Buila will be the OID contact. Mr. Buila’s contact
numbers are as follows; Office (209) 840-5510 or Cell (209) 896-7438.

Payment

All invoices submitted for payment should have the General Services Agreement number as
well as Work Release No. 006 identified on the invoice. All Terms and Conditions of the
General Services Agreement, 2015-GSA-002 will be in effect for Work Release No. 006.

Oakdale Irrigation District Sierra Controls, LLC.
By: By:

Name: Steve Knell, P.E. Name:

Title: General Manager Title:

Date: Date:




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
[tem Number: 10
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 052 TO GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2013-GSA-032 WITH NORTHERN STEEL, INC. FOR CUTTING, BENDING AND
PLACEMENT OF REBAR FOR ONE (1) EA. HEADWALL STRUCTURE LOCATED
ON THE KEARNEY LATERAL

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Work Release No. 052 to General Services Agreement 2013-
GSA-032 with Northern Steel, Inc. for Cutting Bending and Placement
of Rebar for One (1) ea. Headwall Structure Located on the Kearney
Lateral and Authorize General Manager to Execute

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Northern Steel, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, tools, equipment, transportation, and materials for
the cutting, bending and placement of rebar for one (1) ea. headwall structure located on the Kearney
Lateral. The Work will be performed on a lump sum basis and completed by March 1, 2020.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the Work Release No.

052 for General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-032 for the furnishing, cutting, bending, and placement
of rebar. For the inclusions and exclusions see the attached Exhibit “A” for details.

FISCAL IMPACT: $8,775.00

ATTACHMENTS:
» Work Release No. 052 w/ Exhibit “A”

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Northern Steel, Inc. November 5, 2019
General Services Agreement
2013-GSA-032

FROATION DT

2
£
3

]
L

Work Release No. 052

Supply Rebar and Tie in Place for One (1) ea.
Headwall Structure located on the
Kearney Lateral — OID #2017-036

Scope of Work

Furnish all necessary labor, tools, equipment, transportation, and materials for the supply,
cutting, bending, and tying in place of rebar for one (1) ea. headwall structure located on the
Kearney Lateral. The price will include two field trips per structure to complete the Scope of
Work. The Work will be performed for a Lump Sum amount based on discussions and
drawings previously provided to Northern Steel, Inc.

Lump Sum Amount: $8,775.00
See Exhibit “A” for terms, disclaimers, inclusions and exclusions.

Schedule

The Schedule will be for the Work to be performed and completed before March 1, 2020.
The OID contact will be Mr. Jason Jones, Support Services Manager who will coordinate the
work. Mr. Jones can be contacted at his office, the telephone number is (209) 840-5535, or
at his cell phone number (209) 495-3672.

Terms and Conditions

All Terms and Conditions identified in General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-032 will
remain in effect for Work Release No. 052.

All work over $1,000.00 will be at prevailing wage rates.

Oakdale Irrigation District

Northern Steel, Inc.

By: By:

Name: Steve Knell, P.E. Name: Michael Jackson
Title: General Manager Title: CFO

Date: Date:




Exhibit “A”

1636 Culpepper Ave.
Modesto, CA 95351
p: 209-527-7934

f: 209-527-8765

NORTHERN STEEL, INC. northernsteel@gmail.com

Customer: Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East "F" Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Date: 10/2/2019
Job Name: Kearney Drop 6 Downstream
Plan Date:

Addenda:
Material & Labor Price Total
Tied in place Kearney Drop 6 Downstream Headwall 8,775.00

Headwall is a add to Drop 6

TERMS: This bid is good for 30 days. Payment terms are 30 days from billing for labor
performed and materials consumed or delivered to job site. Past due accounts will be
charged a finance charge at a periodic rate of 1.5% per month, which is an annual

percentage rate of 18%. No retention is to be held more than 30 days after instailation is TOtaI $ 8 ,7 7 5 . 00
complete. This page must be included as an addendum to any contract you provide. All
applicable taxes are included. We are union signatories.

EXCLUSIONS: Unless specified in the description, all of the following are excluded from the cost of this bid: C.J. Dowels, masonry
reinforcement, light pole footings, welding, welded bars, pour watchman, rebar guards, labor on existing reinforcement, cost of
bonds, liquidated damages, city/ county standards reinforcement, reinforcement not shown on bid plans, testing, inspection, drilling,
grouting, misc, iron, engineers allowance, galvanized or epoxy coated rebar, anchor bolt ties, pre-cast reinforcement, threaded rods,
inserts, mechanical couplers, and rebar protection, Where other trades’ connections go through footing, rebar and labor needed to
install will be extra. Unless specified, NO SITE WORK IS INCLUDED.

CONTRACTOR PROVIDES: Lines, grades, templates, scaffold, hoisting, lowering, clear access to structures, lay down area within
50’ of each structure, safe working environment, layout (including layout of masonry dowels), wooden templates for dowels, field
measurements, clear access to excavations (no doubling up of forms; added time will be billed as an extra).




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
Item Number: 11
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) HYDRAULIC DEMOLITION HAMMER FOR OID
EXCAVATORS FROM TRI-WEST TRACTOR (BUDGETED)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Purchase of One (1) Hydraulic Demolition Hammer for OID
Excavators from Tri-West Tractor (Budgeted)

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The Support Services Department budgeted $54,500.00 for the purchase of a hydraulic demolition
hammer for OID excavators. The District does not currently own a demolition hammer and has to rent
one to conduct demolition on concrete structures, pipelines and foundations when needed throughout
the year. Support Services staff received quotes from three separate vendors, with Tri-West Tractor
being the lowest quote.

This was an anticipated expenditure and was included in the 2019 Budget.

FISCAL IMPACT: $50,502.75 total (Budgeted $54,500.00)

ATTACHMENTS:
> Quote Summary & Quotes

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




*INIWWOD
c00v-565-602| 2Z18-€86-60C | ¥.v.-1/8-20. | 9952-282-€06 | 00Z8-GS+-G26 ‘INOHd
auRsuyd v sqgoquir  [usaip uepuaig | wer) Apuey 'LOVINOD
8£'969'95$ 05°1.26's5$ $1'205°05$ feloL
8€'18E'VS 05'1ZE'V$ S.'206'$ xej
00'61£'25$ 00°009'}6$ 00'009'9v$ [€j0} gng
papnjoul papnjouj papnjoul wbrR1
|
_
_
]
_
_
_ ‘sBumy
_’ pue sasoy ojnelpAy ‘siempiey
1950.Iq BuRUNOW LM 9}3|dW0o
00'GL€'25$ 0000915 00°009'9%$ JswweH uoglowsg !
[eusy payun)  aded dinb3 oody Aybneusa IsoM-UL STIVIRIALVYIA 40 a3a33aN
HOAN3A | JOON3IA | ¥OAN3A dOAN3A | MOAN3A NOILdINOS3a ALILNVND
1DV $310ND IVRIILVIN 1S
4 03N Loniisia aor
# 0Od NOILLVORINI AS
alva ATIVANVO aaisanozy



TRI-WEST TRACTOR 6281S. FRONT RD. LIVERMORE, CA 94550

PHONE: {925)-455-8200 FAX: (925)-455-8220

QUOTATION

To: Oakdale Irrigation District From: | Randy Cram
ATTN: | David Skokan Pages: | 1

Phone: Date: | 11/15/19
Re: Rammer Hyd. Hammer CC:

x Urgent 0O For Review (O Please Comment [ Please Reply O Please Recycle

® Comments:
David,

Thanks for the opportunity to quote you a Hydraulic Hammer to fit your Kobelco SK210
Excavators.

We are a dealer for Rammer Hydraulic Breakers for over 15 years. Rammer builds Hydraulic
Breakers ranging from 200Ft. Ib. to 16,000 Ft. Lb. units. | have attached a Sales Brochure for
your records. We are quoting a Rammer 2166 which is a perfect maich for your Kobelco
SK210 Excavators. Itis a 3,500 Ft Lb. Hammer designed to be used on excavators ranging
from 39,000 Ibs. to 57,000 Ibs.

1 - NEW RAMMER MODEL 2166 HYDRAULIC HAMMER — COMPLETE WITH MOUNT
BRACKET AND PINS TO FIT KOBELCO SK210LC EXCAVATOR, ONE TOOL OF
CHOICE, BASIC HYDRAULIC HOSES AND FITTINGS

LIST PRICE - $ 57,200.00 + TAX OID PRICE - $ 46,600.00 + TAX

Price is F.O.B. Oakdale and is good for 30 days. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Regards,

Randy Cram




Iy AMuUU ©OD.

FURILANLD

EVUUEIVE

P.O. Box 13279
Portland, OR 97213

4800 NE Columbia Bivd
Portland, OR 97218

503-282-2566

90404 Hwy 99N
Eugene, OR 97401

541-636-3660

est. MACHINERY CO. s www,.feenaughty.com
Branch |
ShipTo: oARDALE, ca ._01 - PORTL —
Date Time Page
10/01/2019 7:15:30 (0) 1 !
Account No, Phone No. Estimatg flo. _I
L_QAKDAQOL_m_d_ _ 001625 __4
Ship Via Purchase Order
Involce To: AKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT ‘
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE CA 95361
Salesperson
BSG
EQUIPMENT QUOTE - NOT AN INVOICE
Description ** QUOTE *»+ EXPIRY DATE: 01/08/2020 Amount
NEW RAMMER 2166 HYDRAULIC HAMMER - 3,500 FT. LB. WITH 51600.00
430-790 BLOWS PER MINUTE - WORKING WEIGHT - 3,090
LBS.COMPLETE WITH MOUNT BRACKET AND PINS TO FIT KOBELCO
SK210LC-3, ONE TOOL AND BASIC HOSES. FOB OAKDALE, CA
Sale # 01 Subtotal: 51600.00
CALIFORNIA STATE: 3096.00
TOTAL: 54696.00
Subtotal: 51600.00
CALIFORNIA STATE: 3096.00
CA STANISLAUS COUNTY: 645.00
OAKDALE : 580.50
Authorization: Quote Total: 55921.50
X
Received By Date

**x All quotes subject to change without notice. ***



gc,alzp\m nt

\\[‘

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East “F” St.
Oakdale, Ca 95361

Attn: David Skokan

David,
Thank you for the opportunity to quote you the following Rammer Hydraulic Hammer.

1 - NEW RAMMER 2166 HYDRAULIC HAMMER — 3,500 Ft. Lb. Energy Class
EQUIPPED WITH KOBELCO SK210LC-9 MOUNT BRACKET AND PINS, TOOL AND
BASIC HOSES
SALE PRICE - $ 52,315.00 + TAX F.0.B. OAKDALE CA

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Jim Dobbs
Sales Manager

APCO EQUIPMENT
3432 N. 5™ ST.

N. Las Vegas, NV 89032
702-871-7474



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
Item Number: 12
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) 54” CLEANING BUCKET FOR OID
EXCAVATORS FROM TRI-WEST TRACTOR (BUDGETED)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Purchase of One (1) 54” Cleaning Bucket for OID
Excavators from Tri-West Tractor (Budgeted)

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The Support Services Department budgeted $5,500.00 for the purchase of a 54” cleaning bucket for
OID excavators. The District does not currently own enough cleaning buckets to ouffit each of the
Kobelco 210 excavator's owned by the District causing unnecessary down time while waiting for
another bucket to become available. Support Services staff received quotes from three separate
vendors, with Tri-West Tractor being the lowest quote. This item is over our budgeted amount, but the
savings on the hydraulic demolition hammer alone included for approval in this board packet cover the
additional cost so this purchase is not an impact on the current budget.

This was an anticipated expenditure and was included in the 2019 Budget.

FISCAL IMPACT: $6,763.68 total (Budgeted $5,500.00)

ATTACHMENTS:
> Quote Summary & Quotes

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




:INTWWNOD
1966-/€5-008 6611909619 | 00C8-GSH-GZ6 ‘3NOHd
uyor pleyony ysor :1JVINOGO
rreLz'Ls rv'862Z'L$ 89°€9.°9% lejoL
reces |4 A XA 89'C¢S$ Xej
00'05.'9% 00'6..'9% 00'L¥2'9% I€10} Qng
00°005$ 00'62S$ papniou) TEN]
01 2XS 09/2q0) Joj Jusun4
00°052'9% 00°05C'9% 00'1¥2'9% 1ong bujuesy) 3
neig-4aM Bilakop oML STYIRIILYW 40 a3a3an
YOAN3A | MOONIA | HOAN3A | ¥OAGN3A | ¥oanaa NOILLdRIOS3a ALILNVND
s Logy S310ND TYRIZLVIN
+ O3y 19RI1SIa s
#0d NOILYORINI Ag
3lva FTVAMVO a3is3nodo3ay



VOYTILLA EQUIPMENT SALES

T A — A e I g 2 e e A P g e g e~ —
.n___-...._.‘._......&.-—.-.-.— -

(P B L W L u— -

e - —— e —

18159 MOON SONG COURT
SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, 92127-3105
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Phone 858-673-4594

Fax 858-673-8885

Email: nchard@woytillaequipment.com

October 22, 2019

Oakdale Imigation District
Attn: David Skokan
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, California 95361

Dear Mr. Skokan.

As per your request, here is the 54" Clean up Bucket Quotation. Thank you for
the opportunity, please find the following 54" Clean up Bucket Quotation:

One(1) Werk-Brau 54" Clean Up Bucket with BOCE to fit Kobelco SK210LC
Price: $6.250.00 + Tax, F.0Q.B. Findley Ohio (Approx. freight cost is $5625.00)

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please don't
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
i ‘/“"‘* =7
i’ ) Lt €
Richard “Dick” Voytilla

Voytilla Equipment Sales



TRI-WEST TRACTOR 6281S. FRONT RD. LIVERMORE, CA 94550

PHONE: (925)-455-8200 FAX: {925)-455-8220

Quotation

To: Oakdale Irrigation Dist. From: | Randy Cram
ATTN: | David Skokan Pages:

Phone: Date: | 10/18/19
Re: Bucket Quote CC:

x Urgent 0 For Review [ Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

® Comments:
David, is a quote for a the Sk210 clean up bucket.
1- 54" Werk-Brau clean up bucket for Kobelco SK210 1.38 cubic yard with B.O.C.E.
Your price $6241.00 Plus tax
F.0.B. Oakdale
Thank You for the opportunity Randy Cram




Werk-Bray, Inc. ( 1l
PO Box 545 H
2800 Fostoria Avenue QUOtatlon
Findlay, OH 45839-0545 Number l Date
USA 3
T 307229 1072212019 WERK-BRAU c"-- IHG.
Fax: 419.422.7207 Page: 1
. -
SOLD TO: SHIP TO:

WERK-BRAU STOCK ORDERS A

2800 FOSTORIA RD. A

FINDLAY OH 45840 AA

USA

(Payment Terms [Shipped Via | Ship Terms | SalesPerson |  oOrder Taken By
NET 30 - 3rd Party - Ppd Johnathon Jones
P.O. Number | FOB | Customer Phone| Customer FAX|Customer| Vendor Code
419-422-2912 419-422-7207 WBSTCK
Line | Quantity T
No Ordered | Description Weight Unlt Unit Price Amount | X
1 1 2DCGS4 1400 1 6,250.00000 6,250.00 T
2DCG54
54" DITCH CLEANING AND GRADE BUCKET
KOBELCO SK210

INCLUDES SET OF BUCKET PINS {INSTALLED)
INCLUDES BOCE (INSTALLED)

Serial No: 307229-1

2 1 SHIPFRT 0 1 500.00000 50000 T
SHIPFRT
PREPAID FREIGHT CHARGES
Projected Ship Date TOTAL WEIGHT: 1,400
// NET AMOUNT: 6,750.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE; 6,750.00

**IMPORTANT - Please verify, Tooth Brand, Quantity, Machine Make and Model(specify long front) - IMPORTANT***
***IMPORTANT - All product will be made according to this acknowledgement Unless Otherwise Notified***
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS EVERY ATTEMPT WILL BE MADE TO AVOID ANY UNEXPECTED DELAYS

10/22/2019 05:35:41 PM Page 1



AGENDA ITEMS
ACTION CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 5, 2019




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
Item Number: 13
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A DONATION TO
OAKDALE ENRICHMENT SOCIETY IN THE SUM OF $5,000 FOR THE 2020
FOURTH OF JULY EVENT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Donation to Oakdale Enrichment Society in the Sum of $5,000
for the 2020 Fourth of July Event

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
The Planning and Public Relations Committee met with members of the Oakdale Enrichment Society
on October 3, 2019. The purpose of this meeting was to discuss their request for a donation for the

2020 Fourth of July Event.

The Committee recommends a donation in the sum of $5,000. This recommendation is brought to the
full Board for approval because it exceeds the amount that the Committee is authorized to approve.

FISCAL IMPACT: $5,000

ATTACHMENTS:
> OID Community Donation Application w/ Attachments

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




RECEIVED

g AUG 2 3 2019
ool OID COMMUNITY DONATION APPLICATIOKPALE P

The Oakdale Irrigation District allocates a budgeted amount each year for community service
purposes to non-profit, non-political groups operating within the OID water service area and
benefiting OID customers. In return for the donation, the OID must receive some form of
promotion or recognition for their participation, including but not limited to a sign or posting or
advertisement that will be seen by other OID customers.

The OID does not donate labor or equipment except as approved by its Board of Directors.

Organizations submitting a community service application for the first time are asked to provide
a list of their Board members and a description of the organization.

Date of Application: ) Z 7) i ?
Requesting Organization: 001 /ér)‘g /-1" £Ne ‘C/fﬂ’{/’ﬂ?[ A féf///’/

Mission or Purpose of the Organization: (’:/‘ r’"dlf)“‘\ ML(OM Miin: /-~1 4 Cmﬁ]Lmj
CFPLNLNCes meant fo Wﬂp//( Aot N

Federal Tax Identification: & 2-2098Y1Y fo e«

. o yersvs ﬁ}“/{.)’l
Is this Organization Exempt from,Reporting: Yes No Cnter ainmen A
Contact Person: C%)ff@ (/05 Claehdq

nagress: 3 €7 Nuberac G Oa éd&: /e
Telephone: Day £.96 /(3¢ Evening
Position within Organization: l/' P
Event, Program or Purpose for which Donation will be used: _ L v S 1 £~ Jee A 2020
Dkt of ewvent June 7 2020 ]
Firtworks, Parade Treckor fulle, (once t fafm'dw/’fﬂij;j/

Event Date: b~277- 20 Time: 230P# - (O Location: Sﬁ/o(/(’ (be b Leds, 6_ ‘
f?)w.:i/j

Expected Number of People who will attend or be involved in the Event:
/000 — |00
Amount of Donation being Requested: QOD 0L c;lS\A D

How will District participation be recognized?

m’ﬂﬁf‘eﬁﬁ\/ﬁ U _(f’aﬂ.far [eve (( ;/\C/U(/{ﬂ() QAJ:M/ZLU’J%VM\)

Questions Call 840-5507 or fax 847-3468 - Return completed applications to: Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA. 95361



e e =
S m— —

Oakdale Enrichment Soc1ety

Ambassadors Bringing Community Together

Oakdale Enrichment Society

The non-profit organization that puts Oakdale first.

Oakdale Enrichment Society is Oakdale’s newest non-
profit organization, dedicated to enriching our
community by creating experiences meant to keep

people here in our town, verses finding their

entertainment elsewhere. Keeping people in Oakdale
means more support for our local businesses, and
increases the feeling of good old fashioned, small
town togetherness.




Oakdale 4th Of July Celebration 2020

Hosted by Oakdale Enrichment Society

Oakdale Enrichment Society is Oakdale’s newest nonprofit organization dedicated to
enriching our community by creating experiences meant to keep people here in our town versus
finding entertainment elsewhere. Our founding members are Amy Velasco, Cherilyn Bairos, Lisa
Ballard, and Lupe Aguilera. We are ambassadors bringing community together. We have
successfully hosted 2 years of the Oakdale Christmas parade, 2 years of the Community Closet
Clothing Free-for-All, and 1 year of the Oakdale 4th of July celebration, which is the very reason
you are receiving this information. Small towns across this country ring in the 4th of July with
hometown parades, square dances, fairs, and of course, firework shows. It’s not only a way to
celebrate our country, It’s a way to celebrate the uniqueness of our little towns. Oakdale is long
overdue a gathering on the fourth, and currently, our residents go elsewhere to find

entertainment. We want to change this!

Our 4th of July celebration next year promises to be one of the best events around.
Comprised of a parade starting at our iconic clock tower, a local restaurant “Best dish” cook off,
carnival, concerts, tractor pull, and finishing it off with a professional fireworks show. As
exciting as all of this is, we can’t do it alone. An event of this magnitude is quite the undertaking,
and you have received this information in hopes of your generosity and community support in
the way of sponsorship. Attached you will find some basic event information, as well as the
sponsorship levels and details. We hope you agree with us that a grand and exciting hometown
celebration is a win, win for both community members as well as local businesses. Keeping
people here, in our town, is one of Oakdale’s greatest issues. By providing exciting events such
as this, people will stay here, as well as bringing people from neighboring towns. They will
spend their money here, and they will fall in love with our little town even more. Thank you for

your time, we hope that you will consider sponsoring our event.

-Oakdale Enrichment Society



To: Supporting business or community member

From: Oakdale Enrichment Society: Amy Velasco, Cher Bairos, Lisa Ballard,

and Lupe Aguilera

Dear valued business/community member,

Oakdale Enrichment Society, with the blessing of the City of Oakdale, would like
to hold a 4th of July celebration at the Oakdale Saddle club/Rodeo Grounds. This
event is to be an annual event, and will take place on the Saturday prior to the 4th
of July each year. In 2020, this date will be June 27th. The event will be open to
the entire community. This event would highlight the following:

(All events and times are tentative, and are subject to change)

Parade: 2 PM- 3:30 PM
Carnival: 3:30 PM — 8:45 PM

Oakdale Saddle Club horsemanship and National Anthem: 3:30 PM
Tractor Pulls: 4 PM-7:30 PM  \/{ e Y T CI‘IJ"!/V; l\‘U ‘V{Cj é 530C
Band: 7:30 PM-8:45 PM /-V{l vace - \/& “‘\/ W&/

Fire Works: 9 PM-9:30 PM

Many cities in our area offer 4th of July celebrations, but few combine a
parade, carnival, tractor pull, concert, and fireworks into one event to allow
for its citizens to enjoy a full day of festivities, fun, and family.

\ S S



*All proceeds from events conducted by Oakdale Enrichment Society go toward

enhancing the Community of Oakdale by supporting our many fun and exciting

community events and opportunities.

Estimated Costs:

ITEM 'COST
Fireworks $12000
Tractor Pulls $5000
Advertising $1500
Music $500
Carnival, Prizes, Parade

$0
etc.
Police $0
Paramedics $0
Rodeo Grounds $3500
Total Costs $22500

Estimated event ticket pricing: Adults: $10

Children 4-12: $5
Children 3 & under: Free

Dlus Secunty CSdefa

*Ticket price includes stamped entry, tractor pull, concert, and firework

show. Carnival, food and drink not included in ticket price.



Oakdale Enrichment Society’s
4th of July Celebration June 27, 2020

Sponsorship levels

Stars & Stripes Sponsor: $5,000
Freedom Sponsor: $2,500
Liberty Sponsor: $1,000
Victory Sponsor: $500

Patriot Sponsor: $250

“Your sponsorship donation to our 4th of July
Celebration is greatly appreciated, and due to the fact
that we are a 501C3, non-profit organization, it’'s 100%
tax deductible as well.



Stars & Stripes Sponsor: $5,000

Your generous donation will help make this the greatest event Oakdale has seen in

years!!! Donation includes the following:

-Full page ad in our event program, with special sticker prize give away (See below)
-Arena Signage, prime location (We will provide the banner)
-Your business logo on all advertising signs and banners (Large print)

-Special recognition on our social media page as well as local newspapers and flyers

-Special thank you/dedication in your businesses name prior to the firework show
-Special announcements about your business throughout the evening
-10 Free entry tickets for you and your guests (Children 3 & under are free) -VIP seating

for you and your guests

-Cooler filled with drinks for you and your guests (Beer, wine, soda, water) -Private
server, to attend to all your snacking and beverage needs. No lines for you my friend!!

(food and beverage cost not included)

Freedom Sponsor: $2,500

Your generous donation includes the following:

-1/2 page ad in our event program

-Arena signage, prime location (We will provide the banner)

-Special recognition on our social media page

-Your business logo on all advertising signs and banners

-Special announcement about your business throughout the evening

-5 Free entry tickets for you and your guests

-VIP Box seat for guests

-Private server, to attend to all your snacking and beverage needs. No lines for you my

friend!! (food and beverage cost not included)



Liberty Sponsor: $1,000

Your generous donation includes the following:

-1/2 page ad in our event program

-Arena signage (You provide the banner)

-Your business logo on all advertising signs and banners

-Special recognition on our social media page

-Special announcement about your business throughout the evening -4 free entry
tickets for you and your guests

Victory Sponsor: $500

Your generous donation will help make this the greatest event Oakdale has seen in
years!!! Donation includes the following:

-1/4 page ad in our event program

-Your business logo on all advertising signs and banners

-Special recognition on our social media page

-Special announcement about your business throughout the evening -3 free entry
tickets for you and your guests

Patriot Sponsor: $250

Your generous donation will help make this the greatest event Oakdale has seen in
years!!! Donation includes the following:

-1/8 page ad in our event program (business card size) -Your business logo on all
advertising signs and banners -Special recognition on our social media page
-2 free entry tickets for you and a guest



-Sticker prize Ad enhancement: $250

Looking for a way to make the most of your sponsorship opportunity? Imagine
everyone at the event turning to your business ad in our program, all at the same
time!!!! After our announcer gives a brief description about your business, they will
instruct everyone to turn to your ad. One lucky person will have a sticker on your ad
and will be instructed to go to a specific location to receive their prize. This is a
FABULOUS way to spread the word about your business, and your generosity in
being one of our sponsors. ( Business provides the prize. Prizes must be received no
later than 1 week prior to the event. Fireworks, Tractor pull, and Freedom sponsors
automatically receive this enhancement as part of their sponsorship level. All
sponsorship levels MUST provide their own prize.)

-Coupon Ad Enhancement: $150

What better way to bring customers in to your business than with a coupon!!! Place a
business coupon in our Coupon section of the program. Its a great way to get
customers to visit your business, and also a great way to track how your marketing is
paying off for you.

Oakdale Enrichment Society appreciates you and your
generous donation. Whether big, or small, it all goes to
helping us put on one of the greatest events this town has
ever seen. Thank you so much, and we look forward to
seeing you at our 4th of July Celebration!!



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 5, 2019
Item Number: 14
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ADOPTION OF A
RESOLUTION SETTING AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES FOR 2020

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Adoption of a Resolution Setting Agricultural Water User
Rates for 2020

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Staff's recommendation for Agricultural Water User Rates is to increase the 2019 rates by 3% for both
the fixed charge and the volumetric charge. The attached resolution reflects the recommended
increases. The volumetric charge for the annexed properties is contractually limited to the lesser of
1.5% or the actual dollar increase of the annual increase to other in-District parcels. The Drought
Surcharge would only be applicable if and when the District declared a drought.

Volumetric Rate Trend for Ag Irrigation Water

Tier 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
‘Water Use (0-3 acft/acre) 3.39 3.29 3.24 3.24 3.24 3.24
Water Use (3.01-5 acft/acre) 6.73 6.54 6.44 6.44 6.44 6.44
‘Water Use (5.01-7 acft/acre) 8.94 8.68 8.55 8.55 8.55 8.55

Water Use (7.01-8 acft/acre)  11.20 10.87 10.71 10.71 10.71 10.71
Water Use (8.01+ acft/acre) 22.34 21.69 21.37 21.37 21.37 21.37

Water Use - Class 2 58.51 58.41 58.36 56.66 ©  56.66 56.66
Drought Surcharge 6.67 6.47 6.28 6.28 6.28 6.10

Fixed Parcel Rate Trend for Ag Landowners
Per Acre Parcel Assessment 29.50 28.64 27.81 27.81 27.81 27.00
Minimum Rate 59.00 57.28 55.62  55.62 55.62 54.00

ATTACHMENTS:
» Resolution 2019-NIL

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/INo) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-NIL

AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES
FOR THE WATER YEAR 2020

WHEREAS, California Water Code Section 22280, et seq. provides that the District may
levy charges in lieu of assessments; and

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 22283 provides that the District may prescribe reasonable
rules to carry out the provisions of the Water Code section 22280, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, said change is exempt from CEQA under Public Resources Code Section
21080(a) (8); and

WHEREAS, on October 21, 2014, the District accepted and approved the increase in
agricultural water user rates as identified in Exhibit A as the maximum that could be imposed
without being subject to the requirements of Article XIII D(6) of the California Constitution;
and

WHEREAS, the District declares the following:

(1) The revenues derived from these rates do not exceed the funds required to
provide subject properties related services.

(2)  The revenues derived from the rates will not be used for any purpose other
than that for which the rates are imposed.

(3)  The amount of a rate imposed shall not exceed the proportional cost of the
service; and

NOW BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, the District desires to implement Agricultural
Water User Rates for the 2020 water year as shown in Exhibit “A” for the following charges:

@) FIXED CHARGE to be implemented.

(2) VOLUMETRIC CHARGE to be implemented.

(3) DROUGHT SURCHARGE will not be implemented.

(4)  Three-percent ANNUAL INFLATION to be implemented.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all charges as identified in this Resolution shall be
applicable to each separate parcel, as shown on the District records of Stanislaus County
and San Joaguin County Assessor’s Parcel Maps.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said fixed charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 20, 2019, and the second on June 22,
2020. If payment for the first installment is not received at the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
the aforementioned due date the payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty
charges will be made according to current policy. If payment for the second installment is
not received at the District office by 5:00 p.m. on the aforementioned due date the payment
will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be made according to current policy.
Postmarks are not accepted.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District shall charge and collect, in accordance with
California Water Code sections 26077 and 26078, the following penalties on fixed charges
that become delinquent:

Fixed Charge
Ten percent (10%) on the first installment.

Five percent (6%) on the second installment plus $5.00 service charge.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each volumetric billing is due after the end of irrigation
season. If the 2019 volumetric charges are not paid by December 20, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. at
the District office, penalties will be applied. Postmarks will not be accepted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District shall charge and collect, in accordance with
California Water Code sections 26077, the following penalties on volumetric charges that
become delinquent:

Volumetric Charge
Ten percent (10%)

BE IT RESOLVED that said volumetric charge will be billed for the following periods:

e Start of the irrigation season through May 31%t each year,
e June 18t through July 31t each year,
e August 1%t through the end of the irrigation season each year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District may refuse to furnish water to any parcels of
land with outstanding charges for water or services already furnished or rendered to such
land (including penalties). The District will not furnish irrigation for the subsequent irrigation
season until all prior year delinquencies are paid in full.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution supersedes any other previous resolution
relating to the above subject matter.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was adopted this 5% day of November
2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Tom Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



EXHIBIT A

SCHEDULE OF AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES
2020

FIXED CHARGE

$29.50 per acre (with a minimum rate of $59.00)

VOLUMETRIC CHARGE

Tier 1: $ 3.39 per acre-foot per acre / up to 3 acre-feet

Tier 2: $ 6.73 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot up to 5 acre-feet
Tier 3: $ 8.94 per acre-foot per acre/ for each additional acre-foot up to 7 acre-feet
Tier 4: $11.20 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot up to 8 acre-feet
Tier 5: $22.34 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot over 8 acre-feet

DROUGHT SURCHARGE - Not implemented

$6.67 per acre

TIER 2 ANNEXED PROPERTIES VOLUMETRIC CHARGE

$58.51 per acre-foot per acre



DISCUSSION ITEMS

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 5, 2019




DISCUSSION ITEM

Date: November 5, 2019
Iltem Number: 15
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION / PRESENTATION ON EAST SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER
SUSTAINABILITY PLAN

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
Water Operations Manager Eric Thorburn will give a PowerPoint presentation on the East San
Joaquin Groundwater Sustainability Plan.

This Plan will be brought to the Board at their next Board Meeting for adoption.

ATTACHMENTS:

Board Comments:




COMMUNICATIONS

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 5, 2019




Beardsley Dam Tulloch Dam Donnells Dam

October 3, 2019

Steve Knell, P.E., General Manager
Oakdale Irrigation District

1205 E. F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

Mr. Knell:

You are invited to a special presentation meeting of the Oakdale Grange #435 (30 Lambuth
Avenue, corner of F Street & Lambuth) on Saturday, October 19, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. The
meeting will begin with a viewing of the new plaques identifying the 1955 Beardsley, Tulloch,
and Donnells Dams (Tri-Dam Project) paintings and recognizing the artist and lifelong Oakdale
resident Alice (Strojan) Heath.

For questions or to RSVP, please contact Ray Patterson, President, Oakdale Grange #435, at
(209) 604-7870.

Ray Patterson, President
Oakdale Grange #435

cc. Oakdale Grange #435
Marianne Heath
Marilyn Heath
Tri-Dam Project
Oakdale Irrigation District
South San Joaquin Irrigation District
Friends of Oakdale Heritage

Tuolumne County Historical Society
Oakdale Leader RECEIVED

OAKDALE ID



— r

7

O’Laughlin &.-Paris LLP Attorneys at Law
MEMORANDUM
To: SJTA Managers
From: O’Laughlin & Paris
Issue: SJTA Monthly Meeting: October 2, 2019

On October 2, 2019, the SITA held a monthly meeting to discuss budget, administration, and
pending cases/issues. Below is a summary of the meeting.

1. Budget: Michael Clipper presented the SJTA Year-to-Date Budget. Current reserves are
more than sufficient to carry SJTA through the end of this year. The managers will
report back to the SJITA on proposed cash calls for the 2020 calendar year.

2. SJTA Invoices: Invoices for September 2019 consisted of O&P’s attorneys’ fees and
invoices from Van Ness Feldman, which is assisting the SJITA in advocating for EPA
disapproval of the revised Bay-Delta Plan for Phase I, and Dan Steiner, who is assisting
in modeling and analysis for the San Joaquin River settlement matter. Payment of all
invoices was approved by a unanimous vote of the managers.

3. WQCP/SED: An update was provided to the group on various aspects of the State
Water Board’s Bay-Delta Plan process. The issues discussed are summarized below.

a. Biological Goals: The SWB issued its “Draft Initial Biological Goals for the
Lower San Joaquin River” on September 20. There is a 30-day comment window
ending on October 25, 2019. O’Laughlin & Paris is currently drafting comments
that will include both legal and policy comments, as well as technical and
scientific input from FishBio. A draft of the proposed comments will be
circulated among the attorney group and the managers before submission to the
Board later this month. If the Board takes steps towards adopting the biological
goals by the end of the year, as it has indicated it plans to do, the SJITA will have
to re-open discussion regarding filing a temporary restraining order or
preliminary injunction to halt any implementation of the biological goals/overall
Plan objectives. A memorandum discussing the factual and legal basis for such
an injunction, and the associated pros and cons, will be sent to the SJTA attorney
group this month.

b. Court Proceedings: At issue in the litigation currently is the schedule for the
Board’s preparation of, and the petitioning parties’ review of, the administrative
record for the case. A stipulation capping the cost of preparation and setting dates
for production and review of the record is currently in the works and will be filed
with the Court soon.

c. Voluntary Agreements: The Tuolumne group is heavily engaged in the VA
process still. Merced is declining to partake in discussions after Chuck Bonham’s
most recent proposal. The Stanislaus group is waiting on the final Biological



—
‘P
i

O’Laughlin & Paris LLP Attorneys at Law

Opinion for the reinitiated consultation on the long-term operations of the CVP
before it takes any additional action on the VA process. The final iteration of the
BO is expected at the end of this week. Our office will pass along any
communication or information regarding the final BO as it is received. Bill Lyons
and Karla Nemeth have asked for a meeting with the Stanislaus, Tuolumne and
Merced to discuss Voluntary Agreements. The consensus was to request an
agenda before accepting the meeting.

d. EPA Review of Bay-Delta Plan, Phase 1: The EPA still has not responded to
the Board’s letter dated August 26, 2019, wherein the Board maintained its
position that it only needs to submit the salinity standards portion of the WQCP
for EPA review. Tim O’Laughlin proposed sending a letter to EPA to discern
what their approach to review of the WQCP will be in light of the Board’s stance.
This letter will be sent to the attorneys and general managers for review and
approval before being sent to the EPA.

4. Wetlands Regulatory Proceedings and Complaint: The wetlands procedures recently
adopted by the Board were approved by the Office of Administrative Law on August 28,
2019, meaning the procedures will take effect May 28, 2020 (9 months after OAL
approval). The SITA has filed a complaint regarding the wetlands regulations, and the
next step is to file a letter for preparation of the administrative record to keep the
litigation moving. A recent case filed by California against the U.S. EPA related to salt
ponds in Redwood City may impact the wetlands litigation; we will continue to monitor
that case as it progresses.

5. CV-SALTS: Despite this program being set for a Board vote on September 17, and the
fact that many workshops/hearings have already been held on the topic, a number of
environmental interests recently issued a letter in strong opposition to the proposal. It
remains to be seen how, if at all, this opposition affects the vote. Laurel Firestone will be
recusing herself from the vote, so it will be down to the remaining 4 board members to
approve or disapprove it.

6. Curtailment Litigation: The Board has filed appeals in each of the coordinated cases.
While that appeal initiation procedure occurs, the SITA has moved to collect its
attorney’s fees and costs from the Board, DWR, and SWC (DWR and SWC were
intervenors in the litigation on the Board’s side). The hearing on the attorney’s fees and
costs motions will be on October 18, 2019, and our office will send an update when an
order is received.



CLOSED SESSION
ITEMS

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 5, 2019




